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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

  P R O C E E D I N G S 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  We are going to go

ahead and get started.  Thank you again, everyone, for

your patience.  Thank you for being here with us this

evening.  I'm going to call this customer hearing,

meeting to order.

My name is Lisa Edgar, and I'm a Commissioner

with the Florida Public Service Commission.  I and my

colleagues and our staff have come here from

Tallahassee.  We are glad to be here.  Let me start by

asking my colleague to my left to go ahead and, if you

would, please, introduce yourself as well.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you, Madam Chair.

I think I'm off here.  But good evening.  Thank you so

much for attending.  We look forward to seeking your

input on the customer portion of this meeting.  And I'm

very happy to see you all here and happy to be here in

Marianna.  Thank you.  I'm Julie Brown.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  We have a few

preliminaries we're going to run through, and then I'll

talk for just a couple of minutes about how we're going

to kind of run things here this evening.  So let me go

ahead and get some of those preliminaries out of the way

and ask my staff to read the notice, please.

MS. BROWNLESS:  Thank you.  By notice, this
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

time and place has been set for a customer service

hearing in Docket Number 140025-EI, application for rate

increase by the Florida Public Utilities Company.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Excuse me.  Either talk

closer to the mike or raise the volume.  I'm hard of

hearing.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  All right.  Let's see if

we can get that fixed.

(Laughter.) 

MS. BROWNLESS:  Is that better, sir?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  You good?  All

right. 

And then next I need to please ask the

attorneys who are representing parties in this docket to

make appearances.

MR. GUYTON:  Commissioners, my name is Charlie

Guyton.  I'm with the Gunster Law Firm, and I'm here on

behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MR. KELLY:  Madam Chair, Commissioners, I'm

J. R. Kelly.  I'm here with Patty Christensen.  I'm with 

the Office of Public Counsel.  We represent the 

ratepayers of the utility.  

MS. BROWNLESS:  And I'm Suzanne Brownless.

I'm here on behalf of the staff of the Florida Public
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Service Commission.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  And also at

the front table here with me is Jim Dean, who is a

division director and staff member with the Public

Service Commission, and will be available to help us

answer questions, if there are any.  And also to my far

right our court reporter, who will be transcribing the

proceedings here this evening.  And next to me, one of

my other colleagues, Commissioner, if you would

introduce yourself, please.

COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you.  I'm

Commissioner Eduardo Balbis, and I want to thank

everyone for coming here tonight.  I really appreciate

everyone's participation, and I look forward to hearing

your testimony today.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  We are here this evening

to hear your comments, concerns, if any, about the

request that Florida Public Utilities has made for a

rate increase and also any comments that you have about

your service.  So that's what we are looking for from

you.  We're glad that you're going to participate this

evening.  We are here to hear what you want to tell us.  

There is a sign-up sheet that I hope everyone

who has come this evening saw as you were walking in the

door.  If you would like to speak to us, we ask that you
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

do sign up on the sheet right outside the doorway.  In a

few moments Mr. Kelly will use that sheet to call names

in order.  We do want to hear from you, but if for any

reason you would prefer not to come to the podium and

speak, although I assure you we are very friendly and it

will be just fine, but if for some reason you would

prefer not to speak, there also is this yellow sheet

that is also out there by the door.  It gives a little

basic information about the petition that the Commission

will be considering.  And also on the back page there's

an area where you can fill out comments.  You could do

that this evening and hand it to a member of our staff

at the door.  It also has an address.  If you wanted to,

you could pop it in the mail and mail it to us and that

would be just as good.  Also, if you want to, if you

have friends or neighbors, family members who could not

come this evening but that would have liked to have the

opportunity to speak, you can take some home with you,

pass them out.  It's also very, very easily found on our

website.  It could be printed out and either emailed to

us or dropped in regular mail to send to us.  So that is

another option that is available.

We do, as I mentioned, have Public Service

Commission staff at the doorway and probably in the

hallway.  So if you do have any other comments or
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

questions, they are available to you as well.  And I

presume that probably the utility has some staff, but

I'll let them speak to that.

So before we get to our main purpose, which is

to ask to hear from you, what I would like to do is to

ask the two parties in the case, FPUC and OPC, to give

you some brief opening comments as to what is before us.

And so, Mr. Guyton, I would like to start with you,

please.

MR. GUYTON:  Thank you, Madam Chair.  I think

probably I should begin by asking that an exhibit be

marked.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  We can start with that,

if you would like.

MR. GUYTON:  And this is the notice of the

hearing tonight.  I want to make sure we all have copies

of it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  So that will

be marked as Exhibit 1 for --

MR. GUYTON:  I think perhaps 2.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Oh, is it 2?  

MR. GUYTON:  I think staff has a composite

exhibit that is usually 1.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you. 

MR. GUYTON:  Whatever is appropriate.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

MS. BROWNLESS:  It should be 2.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Then we will mark

it as Exhibit 2. 

MR. GUYTON:  And those are the notices for the

northwest division.  Exhibit 3, the notices for

Fernandina, will be provided at tomorrow's service

hearing.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

(Exhibit 2 marked for identification.) 

MR. GUYTON:  With that I want to note that

there are a number of representatives of the company

here in the audience tonight, and I want to ask them if

they would simply stand.  And the purpose of this is for

customers to have the benefit of knowing the customer

service representatives, particularly those that feel

like they need to raise an issue with the company.

These people are here tonight to address your concerns.

So if you speak here tonight or if you have another

concern, please approach someone with the company

because they want to be heard.  They want you to be

heard and, more importantly, they want to meet your

concerns.  So thank you all very much.

And rather than listen to an attorney talk,

I'm going to ask your indulgence and ask Mr. Lynwood

Tanner to come up and present a brief summary on behalf
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

of the company.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.

MR. TANNER:  Thank you very much.  As

mentioned, my name is Lynwood Tanner.  I am the

Northwest Florida Division Operations Manager here at

Florida Public Utilities Company.  We've been serving

here in Marianna and other surrounding communities for

more than 70 years now, and we look forward to serving

our customers for many more.  We respect our obligation

to serve, and we are, we are always looking for ways to

improve our service.  That's why we welcome your

feedback and comments today.  We will take what you say

here today to heart and make every effort to address any

concerns you have and take actions on your comments.

Many of you may have noticed --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Tanner, I'm so sorry.

I don't mean to interrupt.  But if you do -- I think

that turns, and if you would want, like to do that --

Mr. Durbin, can you maybe help Mr. Tanner for me?  

MR. DURBIN:  Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I mean, it's up to you,

but -- does that work for you?  

MR. TANNER:  Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Yes, do be careful

with the wires.  No, no trips to the ER tonight.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

MR. TANNER:  Thank you very much.  Anyway,

many of you have noticed that we've been doing a lot of

work over the past couple of years, and what you've seen

us doing in the field is just a small part of the

overall efforts we've been making to implement

additional changes that ensure you get the topnotch

service and reliability you deserve.  We've made a

concerted effort to replace aging facilities such as

distribution feeder lines, power poles, and substations

upgrade.  Those of you who live on the south, the

southwest side of Marianna with power feed along the

railroad tracks, we have experienced problems in the

past there.  As promised, we have addressed that problem

and have a reliable different feed to all our customers

in that area.  We work hard to make sure we are on top

of our vegetation management program so that you will

see fewer service interruptions.

In addition to those efforts, we've also taken

a good hard look at how we manage our business.  And as

a result, we have implemented initiatives to make sure

we're at cost -- we're cost conscious and as we, as we

should be.  We've also embarked on some unique projects

to help us reduce our fuel costs which are not covered

by our base rates, as well as enhance our reliability to

areas at particular high risk of disruptions.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Also, in spite of our best efforts, our costs

have outpaced our revenues and we have reached a point

where we will be unable to continue to provide you with

the reliable service that you deserve, much less improve

on the service that we provide.  Given the company's

current financial status, we completely understand all

of your, all of our customers' rate increase has

financial impacts.  We, we understand that.

Also we don't, we don't take this lightly, you

know.  We understand your concerns.  But there's a,

there's a really -- there isn't really a good time to

ask for a rate increase.  But without the requested

revenue increase, our ability to continue to provide

consistent reliable service will decline.  Rate relief

will ensure that capital intensive reliability projects

designed to improve reliability and service to you will

not be delayed or abandoned.  Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Tanner.

And now, Mr. Kelly, if you have some comments,

and you're welcome to use that however you choose.

MR. KELLY:  Thank you, ma'am.

Good evening.  As I said, my name is J. R.

Kelly.  I'm with the Office of Public Counsel, and I'm

here with Patty Christensen standing in the back.  She

is the lead attorney on this matter for our office, and
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

we represent you, the ratepayers.  Now our office is

independent of the Public Service Commission, and our

sole purpose is to represent ratepayers.

Why are we here tonight?  We're here because

Florida Public Utilities Company, or FPUC, has filed a

petition to increase their annual rates by approximately

$5.8 million.  That represents about a 34 percent

increase in your base rates -- not your overall rates,

but a 34 percent increase in your base rates.

We've intervened in this matter and we're

going to contest those areas that we do not feel like

Florida Public Utilities Company has met their burden to

prove that they are entitled to all of that money.

The way rates work in Florida is this.  FPUC

is required to provide you safe, adequate, and reliable

service.  In return, they get to collect their prudent

and reasonable operating expenses, and they also have

the right to earn a fair and reasonable return on their

investment.  And we're going to insist that the Public

Service Commission hold them to that standard because

they have the burden of proof here.

We have recently filed testimony that we

believe Florida Public Utilities Company is entitled to

no more than $2 million -- not 5.8, but only 2.  And I

want to just share with you a couple of the big tickets
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

items that we have identified.

First, excess profit.  FPUC is requesting

11.25 percent return on equity.  It's after-tax profit.

Bottom line is we feel that is extremely excessive in

today's market conditions.  We believe that no more than

9 percent is fair and reasonable.  That's a $1 million a

year issue.

In 2009, FPUC was merged into another company

called Chesapeake Utilities.  That's an out-of-state

company.  Since that time a lot of costs from

Chesapeake, which is located out of state, are now

flowing down into the state and flowing to FPUC.  The

bottom line is in this matter FPUC wants you, the

ratepayers, to pay for those costs.  We do not believe

that those costs, the majority of those benefit you

directly, the ratepayer, and we're going to contest a

lot of those, especially the ones that deal with new

company development, new energy development that the

bottom line is, as we see it, based upon the evidence

we've seen so far we're not convinced that it directly

benefits you, the ratepayers of FPUC in Florida.  That's

about a $700,000 a year issue.

And the final area we're contesting that's a

big ticket item is excessive bonuses and incentive

compensation.  I cannot discuss the details of that
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

because FPUC has requested confidentiality on those

issues.  So I apologize but I cannot discuss that.

However, what I will tell you is consistent with our

position we've always taken in rate cases.  We are going

to contest those areas that we feel do -- that are not

directly tied to providing you safe, adequate, and

reliable electric service.

Now how can you help and why are we here

tonight?  Folks, this is not my meeting, this is not the

Commission's meeting, this is not FPUC's meeting.  This

is your meeting.  This is the ratepayer meeting.  Please

take this opportunity to talk.  Come up here, talk to

the Commissioners behind me.  They want to hear from

you.  I absolutely promise you that.  They want to hear

from you, good, bad, whatever.  You got good things to

say about FPUC, come up here.  You got things that are

not so good to say, come up here.  Whatever you want to

say we want to hear from you.  This is your meeting.

The only thing I'll tell you is this:  Speak up, speak

loud, and be honest.  Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Kelly.

Ms. Brownless, any other preliminary matters

before we move to customers?

MS. BROWNLESS:  No, ma'am.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Wonderful.  Thank you.  
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Okay.  So as I mentioned a few minutes ago, in

a moment I'll ask Mr. Kelly to call names from the order

that you have signed in.  When he does call your name,

if you would come forward, please tell us your name,

tell us your address.  If your name is maybe a little

unusual spelling or something that we might not get the

spelling, if you would help us with the spelling, that

will help us.  That will also help our court reporter,

who is transcribing.

And after you have shared your comments,

concerns, compliments with us, then there is the

opportunity if the attorneys or if one of us has

questions for you so that we are sure that we are

understanding what it is you want us to hear.  So with

that, let me ask, Commissioners, any comments?  Ready to

jump in.  Okay.

We are ready to go.  Mr. Kelly, if you would

call the first name, please.

MR. KELLY:  Thank you, ma'am.  The first

speaker is Mr. Aaron Ellison.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Ellison, thank you so

much.  And my friend and colleague has just reminded me

that I did forget something.  I thought that I would.

So before I ask you to speak, as I mentioned, this is a

part of the official record for this proceeding, and so
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

what I need to do is swear you all in because you are

witnesses as part of the hearing that will take place

next month.  So thank you, Commissioner Brown.  And with

that, those of you who intend to speak, if you would

stand as a group.  You get to be the front.  If you

would all stand as a group with me and raise your right

hand.

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

Thank you very much.  Thank you.

Yes, sir. 

AARON ELLISON 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ELLISON:  Okay.  My name is Aaron Ellison,

and I've been having problems with the electric company

for the last four years.  They had the first rate

increase, and it's like that man says from the Public

Counsel, that Chesapeake, they're not a small company.

They are big.  And I, you know, I got a portfolio at the

house.  It shows they're not a small company.  I wish

this company would stay small.  I wish the people would

pull together, somebody.  It wouldn't hurt my feelings

if they put the company up for sale because it's
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ridiculous.

I pay $240 a year just in service fees on top

of my electric, and that is ridiculous.  And nobody ever

says I'm going to help you pay your electric bill.  I'm

a retired veteran, two wars, and I'm on a limited

income.  How am I going to get the money?  

And I want to say that I've gone out in the

public and I've had employers slam the door right in my

face for the last 20 years, and it breaks my heart that

people are rotten.  And that's here in Jackson County.

I hate to say it.  It's sad.

If you get a rate increase, I'm going to have

to sell my house or something, and I don't want to do

that.  I'm being honest.  It's ridiculous.  And they owe

me some $400, and I got this all wrote down here.  I

want to try and keep this short and brief.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MR. ELLISON:  Because I want people to give

their opinion.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Yes. 

MR. ELLISON:  But I just want to get that off

my chest.  If somebody will take this.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I was going to say, do

you have information that you would like to leave with

us?  
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MR. ELLISON:  Yeah.  Sure. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Dick, are you helping us

with exhibits?  Ms. Brownless?  Thank you.

Is that something you can leave with us?  Do

you have extra copies?

MR. ELLISON:  Yeah.  That's -- I hope you look

at that.  That's all my comments.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  You have copies at home

so that this is something we can keep.

MR. ELLISON:  Yeah.  I hope you take it to

heart and look at that.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Oh, absolutely.

MR. ELLISON:  Because I show where I wrote a

county commissioner a letter showing that they had

faulty meters, and they finally -- they never admit that

they had problems with the meter and they replaced it.

I got a new meter now, thank God.  But when I had an old

meter they could charge me whatever they wanted.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I appreciate you bringing

copies of that information.  That's very helpful to us.  

MR. ELLISON:  And I just, like I say, I'm just

going to let it go at that. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I can absolutely commit

to you that our staff will take a very close look at it

--
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

MR. ELLISON:  I hope they look at that

because -- 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  -- and pursue as, as

appropriate.  We will mark that, Ms. Brownless, as

Ellison Exhibit Number 3.

MS. BROWNLESS:  Number 3.  Yes, ma'am.

(Exhibit 3 marked for identification.) 

MR. ELLISON:  Okay.  That's all I got to say

because I know a lot of these people, I give them the

floor.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Any

questions?  

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Madam Chair, are you -- by marking

it are you moving it into evidence or do you want to

wait and do that as a composite later?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I would prefer to do that

as a composite later, if that works for you, Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Yes, ma'am.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Thank you very

much.

MS. CHRISTENSEN:  And if we can get copies of

it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Absolutely.  Absolutely.

We will be sure, Mr. Guyton and Mr. Kelly, that you
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and/or your offices get copies of Mr. Ellison's

information and any other's that we receive today and,

of course, tomorrow evening as well.

Thank you, Mr. Ellison.

MR. ELLISON:  You're welcome.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MR. ELLISON:  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  The next speaker is Mr. Glenn

Hoff.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Hello.

GLENN HOFF 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HOFF:  I'm just going to read your, your

report on number 2 and I was going to go through that

because your wording is very good.

Why is FPUC requesting a rate increase?

Florida Public Utilities states that it is requesting a

rate increase to cover increasing operating costs and

for the opportunity to earn a fair rate of return on its

investments.  I was going to ask to speak about the,

about the operating cost.  What is -- why is it, why is
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it going up so much?  What's going up?  Besides your

maintenance, your typical maintenance going on, what

kind of projects do they have that's skyrocketing the

increase that's cutting into their return on investment?

I just, you know, I'd like to know what it is.  What,

you know, what is their average, what is their monthly,

yearly maintenance cost, and how much has it gone up

since 2008 and --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Mr. Hoff, my

understanding of your question is that recognizing that

the petition from FPUC does include an amount for

increased operating costs, I'm going to ask if my staff

can address that very generally, and recognizing that we

are not speaking for the company but just as a staff

that is reviewing the information.  And if you cannot at

this time, tell me that too.  But can you speak to it

generally as far what is in the petition?  Mr. Dean.

MR. DEAN:  Yeah.  I'm going to let Mr. Andrew

Maurey of our staff speak to both the operating costs

and their operating return on equity because those are

the two components mentioned there.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Very generally,

Mr. Maurey.

MR. MAUREY:  Thank you.  Staff is, staff is

still in the preliminary -- 
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  A little closer. 

MR. MAUREY:  -- preliminary review of this

information.  The operating costs go across a range of

expenses -- all the normal expenses you would expect any

business to have.  We are testing the reasonableness of

those expenses now and discovery is outstanding.  The

Office of Public Counsel is challenging many of those

expenses, as he mentioned earlier.  

And with respect to return on equity, the

profit, that's an issue that is still under review.

There's quite a bit of testimony on that.  When we go to

hearing, which will be next month, the witnesses will be

cross-examined and the Commission will hear quite a bit

of information on that.

MR. HOFF:  My understanding is this expense is

really affecting return on investment, and that's what I

wanted to hear about.

MR. MAUREY:  They do work hand in hand at any

given point in time.  Right now the company is earning a

rate of return that it believes is below what it's

entitled to.  Based on its actual annual reports, the

utility is earning a substandard rate of return on its

current operations.

Going forward, we're setting rates going

forward.  We will be looking at all that information,

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000024



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

and the Commission will make an informed decision in the

future.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  So to follow up on that,

this is a little bit of a, more of a process answer,

Mr. Hoff.  But as our staff has described, FPUC has put

in a petition, they're making a request.  OPC and FPUC

and our staff are looking at their request, going

through the discovery, asking questions.  We will have a

formal evidentiary hearing in Tallahassee that begins on

September 15th, at which point, as Commissioners, we

will hear all of the evidence, weigh all of the

evidence, and then at a later date make a decision as to

what by law is appropriate.

MR. HOFF:  This is just preliminary right

here.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Uh-huh.  Yes.  Yes, sir.

MR. HOFF:  I will be looking forward to

hearing about it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Thank you for

being here.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  The next speaker is Ms. Carolyn

Killings.

CAROLYN KILLINGS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 
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State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. KILLINGS:  Good evening.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Hello. 

MS. KILLINGS:  My name is Carolyn Killings.  I

reside at 2751 Petrel Lane in Marianna, Florida.  We are

on the east end of Marianna.  And I can say for the last

couple of months we have been without electric service

in the middle of the night for no reason -- no bad

weather, just, you know, a tree falls, a limb drops, and

the lights are out, and they're out for quite a while.

And it's ridiculous.

I mean, I'm a single person in the household

and I use less than 1,000 kilowatt hours a month and my

bill is crazy, it's totally ridiculous, and they're

asking me to pay more.  It's -- I would like for them to

at least address the trees, not just on Dean Road but in

the area in general.  Because when a tree drops anywhere

in that area, it affects all of us over there.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Thank you for

your comments and thank you for being here.  And as

Mr. Tanner mentioned in his opening comments, what we

call vegetation management, but that's, you know, having

to take care of the trees and branches and underbrush
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and overbrush is an issue for the operation of service

and certainly an issue in this case.

You've given us your address, which the court

reporter has taken.  And on behalf of my colleagues, I'm

going to ask our staff to look particularly at

reliability and outage issues in that area that you've

given us.  

Commissioners, anything further?

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I do, Madam Chair.  An

excellent, excellent discussion.

Ms. Killings, do you mind stepping back up to

the microphone real quickly?

I think the Chair handled your testimony very

accurately, but I did want to follow up on a question

regarding, you said that you use less than 1,000

kilowatts per hour but pay --

MS. KILLINGS:  I mean a month.  

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  A month.  I'm sorry.

Sorry.  Sorry.  Sorry.

MS. KILLINGS:  Less than 1,000 kilowatts a

month.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I was writing very fast.

Do you mind me asking roughly what your average typical

bill would be?

MS. KILLINGS:  It depends.  If I turn the air
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off every time I leave home, I can keep it under $100 a

month.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.

MS. KILLINGS:  But it's very hard to do.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  How many times would you

say that your power outage has occurred during a typical

month?

MS. KILLINGS:  One month we were out, in a

two-week period, the lights were out six times.  And

when I tell you when I wake up in the middle of the

night and I can't even see my hand in front of me, you

know --

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  It's scary. 

MS. KILLINGS:  -- and it's hot in the house,

it's ridiculous.  It really is.  Now cold weather, I can

deal with it.  But when it's hot, it's unreal.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  I appreciate that.

Thank you.

MS. KILLINGS:  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  If you would,

Ms. Killings.

Commissioner Balbis.

COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you.  

Ms. Killings, can you come back?

MS. KILLINGS:  Oh, I'm sorry.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Durbin, can you help

us with his mike?  

COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  I'll just speak loudly

and maybe that will help.  But a quick question, when

you have experienced these power outages, did you notify

Florida Public Utilities?

MS. KILLINGS:  Yes.

COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  And what was their

response and your interaction with them?  How would you

characterize it?

MS. KILLINGS:  One night I had to call them

three times.  One night, three times during that night

because the lights would come on.  They would go right

back out.  They would come on, stay on 30 minutes and go

right back out.  I can't say that they're not responding

because the people that I talk to are very courteous.

But it's just the idea.  I'm paying, you know, but the

service that I'm getting -- you know, is it, is it fair

for them to ask me to pay more when my service is not

that great, you know, all the time?  I mean, if you want

me to continue to pay more, then I should expect more

from you.

COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MS. KILLINGS:  Thank you.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Lavon Pope.

LAVON POPE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. POPE:  Thank you very much.  My name is

Lavon Pope.  It's spelled L-A-V-O-N, Pope, P-O-P-E.

Address, 3197 Bumpnose Road, Marianna, Florida 32446.

Also for the record, I sent a letter to the Commission

on my views and they do have that letter in writing.  I

wanted it in writing, something in writing.  And also

tonight I want to voice that my situation is that I am a

widow.  My husband has been gone for the past six years.

My power bill has not come down.  It's only one person.

I've had some illnesses where I cannot cook, so I don't

cook at night but my power bill never comes down.

And in your flier here tonight it said about

the operating costs.  Well, the letter that I received

from Florida Public indicated that it was also

infrastructure, and that's mainly what I want to talk

about this afternoon is the infrastructure.

If the infrastructure has gone bad, which over

the years you can understand that.  However, planning,
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budgeting, something that we all have to do, I feel in

my opinion was not, hadn't been done, and all of the

sudden you come this year -- you know, a rate increase

is never good, but you come now when everything seems to

be out of place and you want this big rate increase.  I

can't afford it.  My increase on my job wasn't, is not

even near what they're asking.  I can't afford that.  So

that's the problem I'm having with the infrastructure.

You may also, like your flier said, you have

operating costs and all that.  That's well and good, but

I cannot afford anymore increase.  Like I said, I do

everything.  I have even personally myself redone all my

windowsills with the sealant.  Then I took stripping and

I tacked it all in place to keep, you know, air out or

air in.  And I'm doing everything I can to budget for my

power bill to come down.  But like I say, it's only one

person in the house now, one shower.  And since my

husband passed, it still ranges from 180 to 190 some

dollars a month.  For one person I feel that that is

gravely a lot.

And I've had them to come out and evaluate my

meter.  I've got the new one that they had.  It still

has not made any difference.  So I am not for this rate

increase, not at all.  Not at this time.  And in the

future I still would be skeptical because it's so much.
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It seems to be so much.  And the service that I've been

getting, I've been with Florida Public at that one

residence for over 26 years.  And when I lived in the

city limits, we lived there for about six or seven

years, so you can tack that on.  I've been with Florida

Public for a while.  And I know as a customer I should

be getting better service on my return.  And I would

like to get better service on my return, but I haven't

seen that.  And this is a slap in my face and it's not

appreciated.  Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  The next speaker is Sid Riley.  I

hope I got the first name correct.

SID RILEY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. RILEY:  You got it.  S-I-D.  Good

afternoon.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Good evening.

MR. RILEY:  I'm here, I'm a -- I'm involved

with one of the local newspapers, a weekly paper.  I'm

not here in that capacity.  I also own a bed and
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breakfast, so I'm a businessman, and a long-time citizen

here.  And I've been involved with the Public Service

Commission and the Florida Public Utilities things that

have been going on ever since the big rate hike.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I think I recall you

speaking to us at past meetings similar to this.

MR. RILEY:  I think it was when Nancy

Argenziano was --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  She was at one of those,

yes.  I've been at three or four, but, yes, she was at

one.

MR. RILEY:  First of all, on the business

issues.  When I first started my business, the inn, our

power bill ranged around $300.  It's ranging between

$1,000 and $1,100 now.  I'm in the process of closing

the business.

The other thing, I just had to buy a $6,000

air conditioner, which is a capital outlay, and I

haven't given myself a big bonus.  But there's no

guarantee of my profitability and nowhere for me to go

to seek solutions, unless you want to somehow grant my

increase that I need.

The -- in terms of Florida Public Service -- I

mean, Florida Public Utilities, I have seen both

management groups as a newspaper writer, and I did
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stories on what was going on and was involved in a lot

of interviewing and what have you.  I'm very pleased

with what Jeff Householder and the new management group

have been able to do with what they had to work with.

They've been locked into an unfortunate provider

contract with Gulf Power that has transferred the pain

of that to -- forced them to transfer the pain of it to

the citizens of Jackson County or their users here in

the county.

I encourage you to look at the number of

foreclosures we've had in Jackson County in the last two

years.  I encourage you to look at the number of people

that are living at or below the poverty line in Jackson

County.  I think those are valid issues.  The county

commission is in the process of raising the millage by a

significant amount as I speak.  The City of Marianna has

just enacted fire assessment fees.  So everyone is

getting into the poor peoples' pockets.  And this needs

to be curtailed as much as it possibly can be because

there's an agony, a real agony going on among the

population.

My other complaints have got to do with the

Public Service Commission, and I think those have all

been written enough about in the newspapers that you

probably don't need anymore from me.  But I'm suspicious
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that the close alliance with the utilities and the

corruption, if you want to -- the impact of lobbying on

decision-making is still present.  And I think there are

solutions in the format of the Commission that our

Legislature ought to look -- legislators should look at.

The -- but, you know, again that's beyond the

scope of where we are here today, except that this

proceeding really has little to do with what's going to

actually happen, I believe.

And the, I would like to ask the Commission

how many denials there's been in the last 18 months of

public -- of power companies' requests for rates.

Again, there may be some legitimate need for additional

revenue at Florida Public Utilities.  I think they're

asking, Mr. Kelly, for more than -- I think they could

get by with less.  I know the people are getting by with

less.  And that's really all I have to say.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Riley.

Nice to see you again.

Commissioners, any questions?  No?  

Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  The next speaker is Bill Gause.

BILL GAUSE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 
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State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. GAUSE:  My name is Bill Gause.  I live at

2725 Gause Drive, Marianna, Florida.  This is my first

meeting.  I thought the subject matter was going to be a

little bit different, and so I'm not really stove up for

a lot of things to complain about.  I have empathy for

the speakers that have gone before.  And the last time

we had a rate increase, my bill doubled and it was, it

was hard.  I was between jobs.  I have worked

construction in a specific field that's not really

flowing right now, and when the rate increase came, it

was hard.  The details that were provided, I thought

this was going to be about a solar application to build

a solar plant.  I was a little bit more geared that

direction.

I have worked utility work a lot.  I do

understand good equipment, modern equipment, faster,

better, less manpower needed when you've got better

gear, safety, I got all that.  I would think with a

bigger company Florida Public Utilities should be better

off.  I don't know that they would need an increase as

often because when you're with a bigger company the

expenses should be averaged out more.
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I also thought there would be a presentation

here and then there would be a question and answer

period, which is -- if there's going to be anything

presented besides us raising questions, I'm not aware.

So I had my say.  I do appreciate your time.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Well, I'm sorry that

there was some confusion, but I'm glad that, I'm glad

that you came.  So thank you for being here, and thank

you for sharing some of your thoughts with us.

Commissioners?

MR. GAUSE:  What is -- I would like to ask

too, what is this percentage as compared to the last

rate increase?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Guyton, can you

answer that?  Do you have that handy?

MR. GAUSE:  The one that it says, is that our

rate?  

MR. GUYTON:  The last request was $5 million

and this one is 5.8.  That's a --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Give the amount again.

MR. GUYTON:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I'm sorry, Mr. Guyton.

Yes.  If you would come to the microphone, that would be

helpful.

MR. GUYTON:  The last request in '08 was for a
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$5 million increase.  This one is for 5.8 million.  I

don't know that as a way of percentage, but I would

think, given the base has grown, that we're looking at a

pretty comparable percentage increase.  That's just a

guess.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Request.

MR. GUYTON:  Yes.  It's a request.

MR. GAUSE:  Since you're so knowledgeable, is

this rate increase --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I'm sorry.  I'm sorry,

but I need you to speak to us.

MR. GAUSE:  Is this rate increase that we're

discussing -- is this rate increase that he's discussing

equivalent to the one that I'm showing concern about?

Is that, is that when Chesapeake bought into the company

and there was the step change in rates?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  What I'm going to

suggest -- and all good questions -- that we do have

people that we do want to hear from about the request in

particular and about their service.  So what I would

ask, Mr. Guyton, if this works for you, I know you have

a number of staff here.  Is there somebody that could

speak, sit with Mr. Gause for a few minutes and give him

a little more information as to what is within the

request?
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MR. GUYTON:  Yes, ma'am.  We'll do that.  Be

happy to.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Then, Mr. Gause,

will that work for you?  

MR. GAUSE:  That'll be fine.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  All right.  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Gene Whatley.

GENE WHATLEY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. WHATLEY:  My name is Gene Whatley,

W-H-A-T-L-E-Y, and I am here on behalf of all the people

that are like me who are on a fixed income.  We ain't

getting no more.  Groceries is going up.  All the

expenses are going up.  My gas bill is ridiculous.  And

we need help and you're the only ones we can look to for

help.

I understand they have problems.  But you know

what, big companies, and I've worked for a few, always

plan in advance.  And I've never seen one of them that

planned in advance go broke.  And yet a lot of times

when my power goes out, I call them, they don't know
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why.  And most of the time if it's something in my neck

of the woods -- which I live in Malone, Florida, 5153

8th Avenue -- I get out and find myself where it is.

And sometimes I have to tell them where to go look.

But if you call their representative, they're

real nice, they're polite, nice speaking people.  They

haven't got a clue as to what's going on.  And that's

all I got to say.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you. 

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Sam Swealy [sic].

SAM SWEAZY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SWEAZY:  Sorry for my writing.  That's

actually Sweazy, S-W-E-A-Z-Y.

MR. KELLY:  I'm sorry.

MR. SWEAZY:  I've been called lots worse.  

First I'd like to say -- 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  What is it? 

MR. SWEAZY:  Sweazy, S-W-E-A-Z-Y.

I first just wanted to say thanks for this

opportunity.  This is the first time we've come to a
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meeting like this.  

A couple of things, and mostly it's just going

to echo what other people have already said.  They've

been saying this very well.  I can't say it better than

they have.  I appreciate that the Office of Public

Counsel feels like they're speaking for me as a rate

holder, but I can tell you even at 9 percent return on

investment you're not speaking for me.  I'm sorry.  I

think you could offer that to anyone in this room.  They

would happily take half or even a fourth of that.  So

the percentage rate there, can't feel bad for the

company.

Also, other people have spoken to the

planning.  When someone goes into business there's a lot

of planning involved.  I understand there's unexpected

expenses when you are in business, but that's what you

pay, that's what you plan ahead for as well.  The fact

that they're now joined with a much larger company, I

really don't understand the 34 percent.  Again, folks

here have already spoken to that.  No one here is

getting a 34 percent increase regardless of what our

need is.  Just opposed to such a large increase.

I would like to say that I've gotten very good

service from Florida Public Utilities.  I have no

complaint in that area.  I feel like they're a very good
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community partner.  I've seen them donate their time,

their money.  Their staff is participating in all sorts

of public activities.  I have no complaint there.  If my

power has gone out, they're quick to respond.  I

wouldn't want to do that job, so I don't.  I do

something else.  But they're out in the middle of the

night.  They're out in weather like this.  If my power

goes out or anybody else's power goes out, they're

there.  It may take them a little while, but they're

there.  So I have no complaints there.  I just would ask

them to consider, or you guys to consider none of us

these days are getting 34 percent increase.  And I

wouldn't even argue that maybe they deserve some

increase, but let's, let's be a little more reasonable.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Ms. Elaine McRane.

ELAINE McRANE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. McRANE:  Good evening.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Hello. 
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MS. McRANE:  My name is Elaine McRane.  First

off, I want to say --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Can you spell your last

name?  I'm sorry.  Ma'am, could you spell your last name

for me?  And a little closer.

MS. McRANE:  M-C capital R-A-N-E.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MS. McRANE:  First off, I'm very pleased with

my service for Florida Public Utilities.  However, I

have a question.  I believe about two years ago they got

a 13 percent increase in the rate, then within three to

six months they started lowering their bill.  I don't

have a problem with that.  I thank them for that.  In

another three or six months they lowered it again.

Again I don't have a problem.

But my question, and nobody seems to be able

to answer, is why did you ask for a rate increase to

start with if you were going to turn around and start

lowering the rates?  Did you not need it?  Sounds like

you didn't.

And another thing, there's been some poles out

my way replaced.  Now West Florida Electric on

Highway 2 going towards Campbellton and Graceville, they

have metal poles.  So I have a question there as to why

wouldn't the utility company go with metal versus wood?
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I know they're treated -- they're not treated like they

were years ago with creosote -- but after a while they

go bad.  So wouldn't metal be more cost-effective and

not be passed on to the consumer?  Nobody seems to be

able to answer that either.

Perhaps I should go into the utility business.

What do you think?  (Laughter.)  I'm not dumb.  I'm

pretty smart.  So perhaps the Commission can give me

answers to that.  And I thank you for your time.  Have a

great evening.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Stay dry.

MR. KELLY:  Mr. Darrell Cobb.

DARRELL COBB 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. COBB:  Hello.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Hello.  

MR. COBB:  My name is Darrell Cobb,

4954 Bluesprings Road here in Marianna, Florida.  I've

contacted y'all in the past through email and you've

always been pretty good about responding to me and

getting everything done.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Good.
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MR. COBB:  Back in March I had contacted you

and Florida Public Utilities came out and -- because my

light bill keeps going higher and higher.  I live by

myself.  And, you know, years ago when the digital

thermostats came out everybody said, oh, go get one and

it'll save on the power bill.  Well, mine is set to come

on at 1:00 in the afternoon, go off at 5:00.  My light

bill is still high even in the winter time.  And then

they tell you it's been so hot [sic], you know, put on

more, bundle up more.  Well, I'm hot natured.  If

somebody stands by me now, they'd feel heat coming off

me.  So it doesn't get any different, you know.  My

thermostat still comes on at 1:00 and goes off at 5:00.

At nighttime when I go to bed, nothing comes on,

everything.

So they sent somebody out to check my meter.

They had to take it into the office.  They brought it

back, said nothing was wrong with it, which I figured

there wasn't.  So then he said he'd bring out a thing to

put on my meter to check to see if there was any spikes.

Nothing there.  But then in those two months my light

bill went to $65 because I was having problems.  After

those two months, my light bill went to $142.  And then

after that it went to $243.  That's what I'm doing now.

I'm living by myself and I live on a fixed income.  So
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those little fliers they sent out in the mail saying,

you know, this for this and that charge for that, they

didn't put anything on there where are we going to get

the money to pay the bill when they increase it?  And

that's -- I've been having those problems for several,

several months.  That's all I need to say.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MR. KELLY:  Scott Yant.

SCOTT YANT 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. YANT:  Good evening.  My name is Scott

Yant.  I live at 3416 Highway 73 here in Marianna.  And

a few things I want to point out.  I've been living here

for 31 years.  I've had some good service out of Florida

Public Utilities.  I've talked with other customers who

are on other electrical services, and they have better

service and/or at times better rates.  So we do do

comparisons with our bills, and a little bit goes a long

way.

Since 2009 when CUC took over this area it was

very evident that very little money has been put into

this Florida Public Utilities area as far as
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infrastructure.

I had the opportunity to visit with some of

the subcontractors as they were going around with

vegetation management and pole replacement, and some of

them were liberal enough to tell me that this area as

far as -- has a poor rating as far as vegetation

management and pole replacement.  And I thought, well,

the fellows that are actually doing it, who are out

there in the field working it should know first-hand on

how that, how that looks.  And I asked them, I said,

what if we really had a real bad catastrophic event,

weather event here, a Cat 2 or greater hurricane come

through this area?  They said that probably 70 percent

of the poles would fail.  That puts a lot of lines on

the ground and a lot of people without power for a long

time.

Vegetation management, I know, is a constant

problem because plants and trees keep growing all the

time and stuff gets on the lines.  I understand that.

But when you have one truck working an area of about 20

square miles, by the time he gets finished, he needs to

turn around and go again.  There's not near enough of

that vegetation management in place in this area, and

there's a lot of vegetation.  People want to have trees

and tree sanctuaries and all this good stuff and that's
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fine, but you're going to have to be able to control it

to keep the, to keep the power flowing.

I'm okay with a modest increase or a small

increase, as the, as Mr. Kelly mentioned, but it needs

to go directly into infrastructure and in infrastructure

improvements.  When a big corporation often times picks

up smaller corporations, they're feeding off of one

another financially.  We're not in a position in this

area to be doing, helping folks or subsidizing people in

the Chesapeake area.  Sorry, but we're not.

I'd like -- you know, it would take several

years, if they started today, to effectively improve the

infrastructure of this area to bring it up to

comparisons to our neighboring providers.  And if it, if

the increase goes directly to infrastructure, it would

be well worth its while, believe me, because in the

long-term it would be, provide more income for folks

that are connected into the system.

And I will say this as a positive note and

I'll finish on this.  I did an energy audit in my home

and businesses in this area and it was cost-effective,

and I appreciate Florida Public Utilities for offering

that kind of service.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

MR. KELLY:  Ms. Doris Green.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  She had to leave.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Thank you.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  She had to leave.

MR. KELLY:  Earl Mayhall.

EARL MAYHALL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MAYHALL:  I'm Earl Mayhall, 4264 The Ridge

Lane, Marianna, Florida.  I've lived in this town for 78

years.  Several times in my life I've heard a statement

that seems to be true:  The Public Service Commission

has never seen a rate increase they didn't approve.

It's been true all my life.

This one, they go to a lot of trouble to tell

us what the cost is going to be to a customer that uses

1,000 kilowatt hours.  That's the least increase they're

asking for.  If you look at all the others and figure

out the percentage, the percentage is 10.8 percent for a

1,000 kilowatt an hour customer.  It ranges up to

74 percent for the next step.  The average around

50 percent for all the things they're doing.  They're

kicking up the per meter charge.  They say it's a

customer charge.  I'm one customer, I have two meters, I
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pay two charges.  They're kicking that up $4 a month.

That's a 33 percent increase.  So then they're raising

it about 50 percent.  These are all things, and they

keep coming back to this is a little increase.  I don't

think 50 percent in any fee or whatever is a small

increase.

I'm having a problem at my house right now.

Along about 11:00 or 12:00 in the morning I get a blink

in the lights, and from that time until sometime in the

evening my fluorescent lights don't turn on.  I get up

at 8:00 in the morning, flip the switch, the lights come

on.  1:00 in the afternoon I flip the same switch --

I've got fluorescents throughout the house except where

I had to have incandescent for whatever -- I flip the

switch there and two lights in the dining room, one will

come on, the other one won't.  Wait a few minutes, flip

it again, flip it two or three times, it'll finally kick

on.  Go in the bathroom, try to turn on the light so I

can see how to shave without cutting my throat, if I do

that early in the morning, all right.  If I wait until

the middle of the afternoon, forget it.  That light is

not coming on until it gets dark again.  Something is

going on.

And as for the cost, I don't know how many

times I've seen the people I hear about trimming trees
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park their truck right up the hill from where -- I live

outside of town -- right up the hill from where I live,

sit there three or four hours while they're drawing pay

and nothing happens.  They have a policy that if you've

got a tree that's going to fall and hit the lines, you

wait until it falls and then we'll fix it.  Huh-uh.

That's not what I call cost-efficient.

I've got a dead pine tree that leans toward

the lines which are about ten feet away.  When it

finally falls, it's going to take out the lines.  Then

they'll send out a whole crew.  And it seems like they'd

get that tree trimming crew to take that thing out.

But, no.  Now none of the commercial people can do it

because it's too close to the lines and they're not

allowed to.

I've got two trees out there.  Both of them

are going to take the line out when they go down.  After

they go down, then they'll come fix it.  They could

prevent that and the cost of the whole crew coming out

in the middle of the night and all that.

Oh, well, that doesn't suit the bottom line.

Unfortunately this world today has gotten to where the

bottom line is the main thing.  Like automobile recalls

for General Motors.  They closed down the Pontiac place.

I have a Pontiac.  There's no place in town that does
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recall work on a Pontiac.  I keep getting letters from

them but I haven't had it done yet.  The local General

Motors dealer can't do it; doesn't have the tool for a

Pontiac.  Okay?  

This seems to be the same thing.  They want

$5 million down here so they can build a new power plant 

in South Carolina.  Because they're talking about, you 

know, increasing the service and what not.  Okay.  

Still, why should we pay for a new plant in South 

Carolina?   

The next thing that bugs me is this 9 percent

that they're recommending as a, as a return.  In the

banking business here lately we've had a lot of local

banks go broke -- not go broke.  Just the federal

government has regulated them out of existence so that

some larger bank can come in and take over.  We've got

the same thing here.  We had a small power company and a

larger one came in and took it over.  They began to

worry about the bottom line.

Okay.  I'm not worried about their bottom

line.  I'm worried about mine.  I've been retired for 20

years.  And retirement pay doesn't go up a whole heck of

a lot.  And if you were a school teacher when you were

there, school teachers didn't get paid a whole lot, so

their retirement is not very much.  So, you know, it
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gets tight.

And I realize that fuel costs are up, but I

have a question.  A lot of these are petroleum-based

fuels and the price of petroleum-based fuels goes up and

down.  Why come when the price goes down the fuel cost

doesn't go down?  It never does.  If it goes up a little

bit, they raise it.  That's just sort of -- they use

statistics.  You know what statistics are?  They are the

little numbers that people use to tell lies when they

ain't got guts enough to lie to you straight.  That's

not humor, that's actuality.  It's painful.  Just like

lawyers, they charge $150, $200, $300 an hour for their

time.  Most of the time the poor old secretary that

lives on $300 a month has to do all the work.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Mayhall, do you have

other comments about your service?  

MR. MAYHALL:  Huh? 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Do you have other

comments about your service?

MR. MAYHALL:  My service is -- well, I do have

to say the crews they have out working, they're good

people, they're hardworking people.  They're dependable,

they get there as soon as they can.  Of course, if we

have a windstorm come through here and it tears down 47

trees in 47 places, they don't have enough crews to be
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at every one of them.  They'll get there.  They're good

people. 

I went to pay my bill the other day and there

was about seven people in line because they only had one

clerk taking payments.  I presume they cut some

positions so they could save money so they could give

all those bonuses and what not.  They used to have a

secretary sitting there.  That desk is empty now.  The

people on the trucks that go out there and do the work,

they're good people.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

Commissioners?  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. MAYHALL:  I want to go home before it

starts raining again.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I left my umbrella in the

car, which was obviously not the thing to do.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Chadwick Taylor.

CHADWICK TAYLOR 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. TAYLOR:  Thank y'all for being in
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Marianna.  My name is Chad Taylor.  I live in Marianna,

Florida, and I manage land mostly west of Greenwood,

Florida, both in the FPU service area.

At the outset, let me say what I want you to

hear and then say it again.  Our electric service on the

north side of Marianna has been more unreliable in the

last six months than any other time since I have been a

customer of FPU since 1980.  That is in the last six

months more unreliable than since 1980.  Having said

that, let me say this, to quote Robin Williams from Good

Will Hunting, "It's not their fault.  It's not their

fault."

Having several metered accounts with FPU now

more than 30 some years and working in the construction

business, I find their linemen, service reps, managers,

our historical experience to be good and friendly.  Some

I can almost call friends, having seen them so many

times through the years.  I voted for the City of

Marianna to exercise their franchise options just for

these very reasons.  I expected rate increases and

service problems after the sale of this company to

Chesapeake Energy.  It happened sooner than I thought,

but here we are.  In all honesty, I can't expect much

coming here today.  It's the American way.  Buy outs,

consolidate the profits, cut the services.  

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000055



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I notice somebody mentioned the office is kind

of empty over there when you go in.  If you look at it,

the lights are not what they used to be and the

personnel are not there.

Being in construction, I notice the new

improvements in infrastructure, light poles, et cetera,

but I also notice when you can't keep a digital clock

running because of service interruptions that could

average weekly or more.  I mean that, weekly or more.

So if you're going to approve the rate hikes,

please require some service hikes.  I don't think that

is too much to ask.  And I want to repeat, it's not

their fault.  And I hope what has happened to us doesn't

happen to them.  And I really mean that, Lynwood.  I'm

speaking to you.  And if it was up to me, you'd be

working for the City of Marianna right now.

Anyway, I want to affirm the Office of Public

Counsel comments, please, and my other fellow neighbors

and citizens here.  I think you've heard the same thing

I just said over and over again.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you. 

MR. TAYLOR:  Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Taylor.

Oh, excuse me.  Mr. Taylor, could you step

forward for another moment for a question, please?
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COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you, Mr. Taylor.

Just a question.  You said in the past six months --

you've been a customer since 1980 of FPUC; correct?

MR. TAYLOR:  Yes.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  So what do you believe

has contributed to the disruption of service in the past

six months?

MR. TAYLOR:  I know part of the answer to that

is the trimming of lines, which you had a term for it a

minute ago.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Vegetation management.

MR. TAYLOR:  That's it, vegetation management.

I know that.  And I happen to live down the hill from

the City of Marianna well and that's where the service

trimming of the lines seems to get sparse.  I guess when

the water goes off people even get more excited.  But I

don't know how to say it better than I think the sale of

this company to a large corporation somewhere else is a

real problem.  And we voted for it.  And, well, I didn't

vote for it.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Have you been in contact

with the utility during the six-month period as a result

of the disruption?

MR. TAYLOR:  As I said, their linemen, their

service people that I deal with here in Marianna are
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almost friends.  They did come out and respond.  That's

not the problem.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I get it.  Okay.  Thank

you.

MR. TAYLOR:  Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  Ashley Bowers.

ASHLEY BOWERS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. BOWERS:  Good evening.  My name is Ashley

Bowers, and I reside at 3188, Apartment B, Diana Lane,

here in Marianna, Florida.

First and foremost, I want to thank you all

for, you know, having, you know, us customers here to

speak on, you know, our own behalf about how we feel.

I've been back in Marianna since 2012,

January 2012.  And whenever I first moved back here to

Marianna, I was told -- well, I first want to talk about

my security deposit.  I was told to pay a $500 security

deposit.  And, for one, I asked them why.  They said it

was because based off the person who stayed there before
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me, prorated on how they went.  So I had to end up

paying $500 out of my pocket after moving from Panama

City just from what somebody else, how they used their

bill before.  So for one, I did not like that.

Another thing that I want to address was that

after my year was up, I guess that it's a contract, I'm

not for sure about what's going on, I started getting,

you know, credits and everything on my bill.  And I

think I went about two or three months not having to pay

the bill, which I didn't know anything about it.  And

they was saying that they was using my money from my

security deposit to pay on the bill.  How did they know

that if I wanted to move, that I didn't want all that

money back to help me move for moving expenses.  So for

one, I was upset about that.  But I just went along with

it because, God knows, that I did -- you know, it helped

out at the time financially.

Another thing that I want to address was

that -- and which I will speak with a customer service

representative afterwards.  The lowest that my bill has

ever been is what I have here now is this $67.57, and

that was last month.  Now yesterday I received my light

bill and it was $313.67.  My light bill has never been

this high.  I can honestly say the most that my light

bill has ever been was probably like, about like 200,

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000059



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

220 something dollars, and that's, you know, like around

the holidays whenever you've got Christmas trees and

everything, you know, and hanging up lights going

everywhere.  My bill has never been this high.  So I am

highly upset about this.

And another thing that I want to talk about,

just like how a lot of these other customers have

expressed, that about how the lights just go off in the

middle of nowhere.  I remember a few months ago me and

my neighbor, we were sitting outside.  It was so hot in

the house.  I have children, she has a child, and it got

to the point that it so bad, that you get so frustrated,

especially seeing your kids sitting up there in a hot

house or even sitting outside it's so hot that she was

actually about to go stand on the car -- there was a

power line that was actually dropped down close to her

car, and it's still like that.  And she thought that

maybe it was the power line and she was about to put her

own life at jeopardy just to try to make sure -- trying

to fix it herself.  Because we called for hours.  We did

not get not a phone call at all, so I decided to call

the police department and the fire department to let

them know about what was going on.  And then it was

like, well, I guess a lot of people been calling them

because they haven't been getting an answer from
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customer service at Florida Public Utilities.  So she

was about to risk her own life for the children just

trying to make sure that we could stay, you know, so the

kids could stay in a cool environment, and which I did

not like that.  But thank God, by the grace of God that,

you know, her cousin came along and then all the sudden

the power did come back on because that could have been

her life.

Another issue that I do want to say about how

this power just be coming, you know, in and out.  Now

I've been there since January of 2012, and just a week

or two weeks ago we did have service trucks come, you

know, on our road and everything and they did cut down

the trees and all that.  But they still didn't fix that

power line that's hanging down there in her driveway and

that needs to be addressed.  Because we have kids that,

you know, we keep kids at the house and everything, they

like to go outside and play.  And that's a hazard.  That

power line could fall down at any time.  And I would

think that common sense would have kicked in whenever

they saw that power line hanging so low that they would

have went ahead on, tightened it up, you know, or

whatever.  So that's another issue and concern that I

would like to address.  And that's on Diana Lane here in

Marianna, Florida.
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Also, my question to you all is, you know, if

you all experience so much of a financial burden -- I

know whenever I was staying in Panama City I was with

Gulf Power.  And my budget billing, in a month I didn't

pay no more than $96 a month faithfully every month.  I

knew what my bill was going to be every month.  Now

whenever I talked to them about the budget billing here

whenever I first moved here, they said that I had to,

you know, have my service for over a year, then we could

talk budget billing.  So after I had my service for over

a year, whenever I called them and talked to them about

budget billing, they gave me an amount that was more

than the bill that I was paying from the jump.  And I

was like, well, how is it higher than what I been paying

and y'all giving me -- it was like a $50 increase from

my, from, like, my bill.  And I'm like, I didn't agree

with that.  So because of that, what they told me, I

just said I'm not even going to get on budget billing if

it's going to cost me more.

But like I said before, I will address this

with the customer service representative about my bill

being so high.  Because honestly my husband is the only

one who's working.  I have a back injury.  I have

herniated discs up and down my spine.  I can't, you

know, work right now.  And it's hard, you know, taking
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care, trying to support, you know, a wife and, you know,

two children and everything, it's very hard.  And this

right here will really be a financial burden on us

having to pay this bill.  But I do want this resolved

though.  

And, again, thank you all so much for having

me.  Is there any questions?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Questions?

MS. BOWERS:  All right.  Y'all have a blessed

one.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you so much.

MR. KELLY:  Spencer Brannon.

SPENCER BRANNON 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BRANNON:  How's it going?  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Good evening. 

MR. BRANNON:  My name is Spencer Brannon, 5239

Limestone Lane.  That's just northeast, just outside of

the city limits in Marianna.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Could you get closer to

the mike, please?  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  A little --
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MR. BRANNON:  Is that better?  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Thank you. 

MR. BRANNON:  All right.  5239 Limestone Lane.

It's just northeast of town, just outside the city

limits.

When we first got the notice in the mail our

only question was is there any kind of guarantee that

our service would improve if there was a rate increase?

I've only been here at that home for about ten years,

and overall we've been really happy with the rate.

We're diligent about cutting the air, turning the

thermostat up when we leave and then, you know, turning

it down once we get home.  But we have a lot of power

outages.  It blinks like, I'm not going to say every

day, but it especially seems like in the summer, and I

know it may sound like an exaggeration, but five to six

times a week.  And it's not, they're not long outages.

But it could be because of the vegetation control

problem, but, I mean, I don't have any way to measure if

we're getting dirty power or what.

But after hearing what this gentleman said

about the -- I wasn't aware of the Chesapeake purchase.

To me it just sounds like another bailout, and I think

everybody is kind of tired of that.  So that's all I had

to say, so thanks.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Brannon.

Questions?  No.  Thank you.  

MR. BRANNON:  Appreciate it. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you for coming.

MR. KELLY:  Ebony Gardner.

EBONY GARDNER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. GARDNER:  Good evening.  My name is Ebony

Gardner.  Address, 3164 Lotus Road, Marianna.  I've been

staying there maybe, give or take, four or five years.

Within the last maybe, I'd say about two, three years

ago I had just purchased a mobile home and set it there,

got the land cleared off, and with my three children.  I

started getting ill within the time of me purchasing the

home, moving in the house, and things like that.  So now

I'm completely disabled.  So I truly understand what

some of these retired veterans and disabled people are

saying.

I had a light bill about two or three years

ago that was $900 for one month and the following month

was 700 and something dollars, which came to a total of

like $1,700 is what it came out to be.  Now at the time
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I wasn't able to work because I was sick.  The doctors

didn't know what was going on with me; I didn't know

what was going on with me because it was something

unexpected.

I talked with Florida Public Utilities about,

you know, trying to work with me with getting this first

amount up so that, you know, I could keep the lights and

stuff going for my kids.  And at the time, you know,

like I said, at the time I was taking so much medicine I

probably wasn't in my right mind half the time.  But

ended up with my lights getting cut off.  So I ended up

getting the 900 and something dollars up to pay for that

first month's bill, and by that time the following month

with tax and all, it was 900 and something dollars,

which came to the 1,700 and something dollars.  At the

time, God, thank you that I have the parents that I got,

they loaned me the other half, which Florida Public

Utilities told me in order for my lights to be

reconnected I would have to come up with the $1,700 and

they would reconnect my bill -- or my lights plus the

$44 for the reconnection fee.

Me being sick and not able to work, how was I

going to come up with this money?  And, you know, I'm

young.  I know people, a lot of people feel like, you

know, you're young, you can just bounce back, you know.
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But at the time -- I'm not able even now.  You know, I

come from a long, hardworking family.  I've worked since

I was 14 years old.  I'm 29 years old now.  And I feel

like, you know, we being young, we should work.  We

should get out here, you know, build up our retirement

so by the time we do get old, you know, we'll have

something to bounce back on.  

But at the time I'm not able to work a 9:00 to

5:00 or get out there and work a real hard, bring in

income job, so I'm set on a fixed income.  And, you

know, they had sent out one of their techs, like the

gentleman said earlier, about hooking up to the light

pole to see if something was pulling the current and

causing outrageous problems.  They hooked it up for two

days.  And he told me don't change my routine, do

everything consistently like I normally do, which we

did.  And I actually started trying to do a little bit

of stuff that I don't normally do to conserve so that

maybe that will see if that's actually what's really

going on in the home.  So I cut back on some stuff and I

did change my normal routine, which it still, my light

bill still kept going up and I didn't understand why.

He came back after testing it for two days and

told me that apparently my hot water heater was

pulling -- it was kicking on during certain times of the

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000067



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

day.  Now mind you, nobody is here during these times of

the day whenever it was supposedly kicking on.  And I'm

telling him, look, you know, there's nobody here at this

time.  How is that possible for a water heater to kick

on unless you're cutting hot water on and the hot water

heater is cutting on.  He told me, well, you know, we

could give you -- he sent out some kind of box that's

supposed to be a weather, I guess helping with the

weather, putting weather strips around the doors and

some fluorescent lightbulbs and all that stuff to

redoing your home.  I did all that.  My light bill still

kept jumping up every month.  

And, you know, I actually talked to I think

the Counsel, Public Counsel once before, which they were

quick about responding.  FPU ended up, their head person

ended up contacting me, and my light bill went down for

like a good maybe two months, and then it jumped right

back up into that consistent pattern of going up.

Now my thing of it is I'm set on a fixed

income and I try to budget everything, not only my

lights, but groceries, everything, so that -- you know,

unexpected things happen.  You never know when it comes.

So I would like to have a little finances set aside so

that just in case, you know, I have to fall back on it.

I have three boys, you know.  Everybody knows kids is
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expensive.  And my kids like to play sports.  They're

all in school, they're all young, and I like to keep

them involved in every activity there is to keep their

minds occupied on something constructive.  I can't do

that if I'm paying a three, $400 light bill and my

income is not lining up with the light bill.

So my thing of it is, you know, like someone

said earlier, their customer service reps and things

like that are courteous, you know, they're very nice,

and they're willing to help, but that's not going to pay

my light bill.  If I don't pay that light bill on time,

they're going to come out and shut the lights off

regardless of I got kids or I got health problems.

And, as a matter of fact, last night, as we're

talking about lights going off, my lights was off for

three hours.  Ain't no rain, ain't no trees.  I mean

three hours.  I got kids.  My youngest son woke me up,

and that's the only reason why I know, crying because

he's scared.  And like Ms. Killings said, I can't even

see my hand in front of my face.  I can't.  Just imagine

what three young kids are feeling in this pitch dark

house.  And so we using tablets and stuff, lights trying

to light up to walk around in the house.  And I didn't

get no sleep last night because I was constantly

watching over them, making sure that they was able to
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get back and forth to the bathrooms and things like

that.

But my thing of it is, like I said, you know,

this rate increase is going to kill me where I'm not

going to be able to probably make it on a monthly basis.

I mean, I will probably have to, like I said before,

look to my parents, which, you know, most -- I don't

know -- I can't speak for young people nowadays, but

myself personally I don't like to doing that.  I would

rather go without before I have to ask anybody for

something.

And, you know, my thing of it is, like I said,

this rate increase is going to kill me.  It's going to

really kill me.  And, you know, like I said, I like to

keep my kids involved in things, and me with this

increase -- I mean, I can remember, I'm not old, but I

can remember when light bills was $20 and $30 for the

whole 31, 30 days.  Back when my grandma, the rate was

$9 for the rate.  I can remember that and I'm not even

that old.  And now it's $12 you're paying plus.  And,

like Ms. Killings said, my kilowatts is not even 1,000

kilowatts an hour a month.  It's less than that and --

because I'm trying to budget everything.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mrs. Gardner, thank you.

Or Ms. Gardner, thank you for sharing your concerns.
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Are there any questions?  Thank you so much.

MR. KELLY:  Andy Andreasen.

ANDY ANDREASEN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ANDREASEN:  I'm Andy Andreasen.  I have

two -- well, I have four services:  Three at 3519

Caverns Road in Marianna, 32446, and one at 3462 Live

Oak Lane.

As far as vegetation management, the Live Oak

Lane address is somewhat better now, but for the last

two to three years we've had a lot of problem with, like

if you have electronics, computers and what, it's not

real good for the lights to be flipping on and off.  And

you could have them go off as many as three to five

times a day several days a week.  Recently it's been

better, but it'll still average a few times a week.

The Caverns Road address is a lot more open,

less vegetation, so usually that's not so much of a

problem.  We are tied to a link on, where the school

board has their freezer.  And if it goes out there, then

we lose power in the back on some of the back wells and

things like that.  I have one irrigation well that when
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I first approached Florida Public Utilities about going

with three-phase electricity, they said that they could

make that opportunity available on demand.  In other

words, you don't pay unless you use power on that well.

Now the other three wells I have to, I pay a monthly

charge.  Well, on that particular one, ever since the

merger there's been a substantial charge every month

whether you use it or not.  So that was a concern I had

as well.

I would like to compliment the linemen.

Certainly they are, they're very good at what they do

and they're eager to help.  I can't criticize them at

all about that, although I do have issues sometimes,

especially at night.  I realize that they've got -- they

used to have an answering service.  Now I think it's a,

I don't know if it's an answering machine or some

central office somewhere, but a lot of times you cannot

get through to report.  I've experienced that many

times.  It may be because of large demand or whatever,

but it's like we've heard it so much from so many other

people we don't want to take your call is what it

appears.  I mean, but if you call a dozen times and

never get an answer, that's unacceptable, even if it is

a machine that takes it or a recording or whatever

that's going to take your address.
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So I do think the staff, they're always

amiable in the office.  I don't criticize -- they're not

rude, they're not -- you know, I appreciate the

employees, but there needs to be a little more effective

way of handling loss of service.  And if we -- and

vegetation management, I guess, becomes more of an

issue.  If there are any questions, I'll be glad to

address those.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Questions?  

Thank you.  

MR. ANDREASEN:  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you for coming.

MR. KELLY:  Christine Heidebrecht.

CHRISTINE HEIDEBRECHT 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. HEIDEBRECHT:  Hi.  I'm Christine

Heidebrecht.  The last name is spelled

H-E-I-D-E-B-R-E-C-H-T, and that should tell everybody

right off the bat that I'm not a Floridian.  I moved

here about a year, year and a half ago, and I've had the

opportunity of living in a number of different locations

in the United States.  And quite honestly I was
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flabbergast when I moved to Florida at the sheer cost of

living here.

And that should be shocking because where I

moved from is Boulder County, Colorado, one of the

wealthiest counties in the United States.  And yet when

I moved to an area where the average income is a half, a

third of what, of some of the other areas that I've

lived in, seeing the amount people are paying just to

live their daily lives is absolutely shocking.

I can only speak to things that I've

experienced in the past, but my very first question that

I want to ask is if the rate isn't approved, one of the

comments Mr. Tanner made when he made his opening

statements was that FPU wouldn't be able to continue.

What would happen then?  Is that really so bad?  Would

another company come in and possibly offer better

infrastructure, lower rates, or, you know, is it playing

to our fears of not having power in an area where air

conditioning is everything, as I've recently learned?  

I ask these questions because I moved from

Colorado.  The city that I was living in had its own

power company.  And I checked the website today and

currently their fees are a third less than what we are

paying currently here in Marianna.  And I know that each

state regulates their utilities differently, but that
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just seems ridiculous.

If currently Coloradoans can pay a third less,

then what is it about Florida that's making it need to

go up maybe even a third more?  That doesn't balance.

There is something going on here that isn't right.  And

I currently work for Habitat for Humanity, and so I get

the opportunity to meet a lot of people in a lot of

need.  And it hurts, it hurts to see people have to make

the choices that they're making just so that they can

keep the electricity on or just so that they can keep a

meal on the table, and there's a remarkable amount of

need in this area.  To, to come forward and ask for

$5.8 million, that seems excessive.

Stepping back from just the humanity side of

it, what I want to ask the Commission to consider as

well is Jackson County obviously needs to encourage

different businesses to come in.  As I look around, I

see a lot of the chain stores and that type of thing,

and I don't necessarily know that that's the best

option.  But if the larger stores can come in, that's

great.  But when you're aiming for a small or medium

business to come in, when they look at the utility

bills, that's immediately going to tell them, no, I am

not going to go into that county because I cannot afford

it, and I already know that in two years I'd have to
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close my doors.  So if Jackson County is going to

continue to grow and develop and have these

opportunities to raise themselves up to a point where

minimum, or the average income no longer is, quite

honestly, a crime for that to still be an average

income, we need these companies to come in, and the

utilities have to be figured into that, that option as

well.

On a personal note, one of the things that

I've experienced with Florida Public Utilities is a

rather odd instance with my meter.  I tend to be rather

cold, so right now I am shaking because the air

conditioning is on so high.  So in the summer I set my

house at 81 degrees.  And in the winter I have learned

that if I don't set my house at 60 degrees, I have a

$400 heating bill.  And that makes no sense to me

because in the summer both of my air conditioners kick

on -- I'm in a larger house, so I have two air

conditioner and heating units -- both of them kick on

and my bill is $120.  In the wintertime for some reason

setting my house at 60 degrees so I'm wearing a sweater

and I have a blanket on I'm still paying $400 and

Christmas goes at risk.

I don't know how families are doing it.  My

husband and I, in comparison to what other people in
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this community make, we make a healthy living.  And I'm

very -- the word that came to mind is wrong -- but I'm

pleased about that because I can't imagine facing life

not making the living that we're living.  Because, quite

honestly, right now we have to look at buying another

car and even that is a question -- can we afford it?  I

don't know what the families are doing here to survive,

but I can tell you they are struggling and making

choices that I hope I never have to face.  And so I hope

that as you as a Commission review this request, you do

take it very seriously and that perhaps Florida Public

Utilities will look into other options and realize that

they can do a better job.

I've seen it in so many locations.  I've lived

in a town of 800, I've lived in Chicago, I've lived in a

town of 90,000.  In every other situation I've ever

lived in I've never seen something like this happen.

And so I greatly appreciate the opportunity to speak

because this is ridiculous.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Ms.

Heidebrecht.

MS. HEIDEBRECHT:  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Questions?  

Thank you very much.

MR. KELLY:  Isaiah Morgan.
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 ISAIAH MORGAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MORGAN:  Good afternoon.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Hello. 

MR. MORGAN:  I'm Isaiah Morgan.  I live on

2032 Highway 73 here in Marianna.  On behalf of the --

I've been here 66 years.  And I was raised up, we didn't

have electric lights, we had the lamps.  And every since

we had electric lights we were with Florida Public

Utilities.  And Mr. Fred Turner, who was over the line

crew, my mother worked for him, and we always had a good

rapport with the power company.  And from that to today

I work with Habitat, and we still have a good rapport

with the power company.  So I realize that they have

done a lot in the last year in cleaning from under the

lines, within the last two years they put in larger

poles, they need that increase.  Florida Public

Utilities needs some more help.

Now when they voted to remain Florida Public

Utilities versus the city, at the same time, that same

week the power company guys set the trusses on our house

in Alford.  We didn't have the manpower.  They helped
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us.  So I realize that they are just not only for

themselves but they're still helping.

Now just on a personal note, one of our --

well, our second green house, the homeowner told me last

year her light bill was $47.  Energy efficient makes the

difference.  Her gas and water bill was $60.  So the

houses that we build, we try to do everything we

possibly can to make them energy efficient.

And from that note, my house is not that

energy efficient, but still my light bills are not like

a lot of them.  And I am from a family of 18 kids.  My

mother and my father, they grew up, we grew up on a

farm, and so I know that you can make a difference in

the way you live and the way you take care of what you

have.  So from then to now it's been a blessing to have

electric lights, air conditioning, but you cannot abuse

it.  

And a lot of the problems we're having now is

because stuff is outdated is the biggest problem.  And

so if the power companies had their way, a lot of stuff

would be underground, we wouldn't have the problem with

the limbs falling on the lines, which creates a big

problem.  And just on Memorial Day a snake got on the

power line and kicked it out.  Most people don't know

this.  But when he got in that jack, he killed it.  So

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000079



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

they was able to sit in that office and tell exactly

where the problem were.  High tech.  Today it costs and,

for that reason, they need an increase, but I ain't

going to say it's 34 percent, but whatever it takes.

And I know the people that's on the Public Service

Commission, you get paid pretty good for sitting there.

So you remember we don't make what y'all make.  Look out

for us.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  Thank you.

Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY:  No more names.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Is there anybody -- we've

gone through the list of people that signed in.  Thank

you all.  Is there anyone who wanted to speak to us but

for some reason did not see the sign-up sheet?  

Okay.  Commissioners, any closing comments?

All right.  Then on behalf of my colleagues, our staff,

OPC, and also the company representatives, thank you all

so much for coming.  As I mentioned earlier, we will be

having an evidentiary hearing on this petition that will

begin September 15th.  Please remember the yellow sheet

that I mentioned in the beginning.  If you do know

anyone who wanted to, anyone who wanted to speak but

could not be here, take some with you.  Or, again, it's

available on our website.  Our staff will follow up on a
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number of the questions and concerns that have been

raised, and I fully expect the company will look into

them as well.  Yes, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Are we invited to go to

the hearing in Tallahassee?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  All of our meetings are

open at the PSC offices in Tallahassee in the government

Southwood Office Complex.  All available on the website.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Okay.  There will be a

notice in the Tallahassee Democrat about it?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I don't -- no, there will

not be a notice in the Tallahassee Democrat because FPUC

does not service the Tallahassee area.  But if you look

on our website or ask one of the company

representatives, they will give you all of the

information.  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Okay.  Thank you.

That's good to know. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Again, all open

government, all open meetings.  So thank you for your

interest.

Ms. Brownless, anything else that we need to

do?

MS. BROWNLESS:  No, sir [sic].  I would just

say that --
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I take it as a

compliment.  That's okay.

MS. BROWNLESS:  Yes, ma'am.  I would also say

that the company has the MFRs and a summary of the rate

case materials available here in Marianna at the

library, I believe.  And there's a notice that tells

you -- there's a notice in those materials that tells

you exactly when the prehearing is, what time.  So that

would be an additional place to get it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Thank you.  Appreciate

it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Then everyone

please, please drive safe on those wet roads.  And we

are adjourned.  

(Service Hearing adjourned at 6:52 p.m. CST.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA   ) 
           : CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

COUNTY OF LEON     ) 

 

I, LINDA BOLES, CRR, RPR, Official Commission 
Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
proceeding was heard at the time and place herein 
stated. 
 

IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I stenographically 
reported the said proceedings; that the same has been 
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
transcript constitutes a true transcription of my notes 
of said proceedings. 
 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a 
relative or employee of any of the parties' attorney or 
counsel connected with the action, nor am I financially 
interested in the action. 
 

DATED THIS 25th day of August, 2014. 
 

 

__________________________________ 
 

LINDA BOLES, CRR, RPR 
FPSC Official Hearings Reporter 

(850) 413-6734 
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A. Proof of Publication 
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Submitted by 
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Florida lawmakers OK new voting map for Congress 
TALlAHASSEE, FLa. 

- The Republican·am­
trolled Florida Ltgislature 
on Monday swiftly ap­
proved new maps that will 
aJter several of the &tatfl't: 
congresaional districts af­
ter a judge rulfld the cur­
rent districts wen! lllegallr 
drawn lO benefit the GOP. 

The changes would al­
ter seven r>f the state's 27 
congreuional disuicu, 
bul It's not certain if the 
revised map will change 
the makeup of Flr>rida's 
cr>ngressional delq;alion. 
Republicans currently 
hold a 17-10 edge. 

The vote wu largely 
along parlisan linea u 
Democrau complairv:d 
that the -new map adll 
doem't n:Oect ihatFiorida 
is a battleground atace 
with a. divided electorate .. 
The Senate passed the 
measure 25-12 with tht: 
House fr>llowing by a 71-
38vote. 

•What we've done ia re­
ally just window drea­
ing,• aaid Sen. Jeff-Clem­
ens, 0-Lake Worth. 

LegiaJators held a lhtee­
day special session to fix 
the tongreaional mllJl 
after Circuit Judge Terry 
Lewis ruled lhat two di5· 
trlcts were-drawn illegally. 
l..ewts gave legillaton un­
tlll\ug. 15 to draw 1 new 
map. 

Republicans who led­
the effort to draw lhe new 
m~ con~.ended that the 
changes should pus rnUJ· 
ler with the judge. 

•Jt's an exc.e-Jient map 
that should comply with 
the Judge's order,• said 
Rep. Richard Corcoran, R­
La.nd. O'l..akes and chair- 1 
man of the commiuee 
that came up with the~­
viaeddistricu. 

Ewn with new diJtricu 
in place, it's not dear 
when 11\.ey wiD be imple· 
mented. Lewis mus1 still 
decide whelher to call a 
speci1l election for later 
this yelll. LegislatiW: lead­
eq ha~ said they pliUl to 
oppose IUlY effort to call 
one. 

Votenin2010passed lhe 
"'Fair Districts• amend­
ment that says legislaton 
cannot draw up districtJ 

~~~-~11Y •. >mo•ttl1 
Sen. EIHnof Sobel, D-HollywDDCI, Sen. Gra1 Ewrs, R-81ker, 
1ftd Sea. Rene Garda, R·H&IIuh discuss a congressional 
redi~ up on thllloor of the Sl!nate on Mood.l), A.ug. 
nat thl capttol m TaDaMa:ee, Fla. 

to favor incumbents or a ing."l\coalitionofgroup&, 
political party, a practice Including the League of 
known 1.1 ;genymander- WomenVotzrs, contended 

lhat lhe GOP consultanu 
used a •shadow• process 
to draw districts lhat ben­
efited Republicans. 

Lewis agreed chere was 
enough evidence to show 
thai conaulwlts helped 
m&ke a ·mockery" of the 
proce1s and ruled that 
two diatricu were invalid. 
The two di1ulcts flage"d 
by Lewis are e. spnwl­
ing disuict that stretchet 
from Jacbonv:ille to Or· 
lando and is held by U.S. 
Rep. Corinne Brown, a 
Democrat, and 1 central 
Florida district held by 
U.S. Rep. Dan Webaw, • 
Republican. 

The new map a1ter1 
lhou two districu, but 
also changes the bound­
aries for five other dll· 
tricts loeated in north and 
central FlorldL 

Sentte Democralli of­
fered their own aiU!Imate 
map that changed just 
thiee dilaicts, but it was 
voted down on 1 25-12 
vott. Republicans con· 
ttnded. thai the Demo­
cralic map wu uncon­
&titulional because it 
lowertd the numbc of 
black voters in Brown's 
district. The federal Vot­
ing Righu 1\ct ban ataies 
from diluting lhe voting 
•tnnalh or minorities. 

(,:~:-?B-· 
) ·;~; '-\ \... 
k,& 

·~ 
..ICF"LORIDAN.COM 

( KELSONstJsco~~Jgs) 
1U"- 1r-e- iD.d At 7k Zlo... 

~ 
3008 Jefferson St. • Marianna, FL 

Darden providt"S quarterly earnings forecasts 

ORlANDO, Fla. 
Darden. owner of restau­
rant chains such u Oliw 
Garden, Bahama Breeze: 
and LongHorn Stt:ak­
houJe, hu completed liS 
repurchate of about .$900 
million of a previously an­
nounced 51 biUion debt 
mirement. 

The company expects to 
relire the remaining $100 
million of debt later this 
month. 

Darden said that it used 
proceeds from itJ recent 
sale of Red Lobster for 
the debt retirement and 
to stan a 5500 m.Jilion ac-

celera~d stock buyback 
program. 

Darden announced last 
month that It had com­
pleted the aale of ked 
Lobsuw to inwstment 
finn Golden Gate Capital. 
Acdviat iovestort Baring­
ton Capital and StarboaJd 
Value had objected to the 
n ature of lhe breakup. The 
compuy also announced 
in July thai Chainnan and 
CEO Clarence Otis was 
s1epping down. 

The Orlando, florida, 
company predicts lin~t­
quaner adjusted earnings 
from continuing opera­
tions in a range of 28 cents 
to 30 centJ per share. For 

the second quarter, it fore­
lee! 24 cenu to 28 cents 
per share. Darden aruici­
piWi 80 cents to 84 cents 
per share for the third 
quarter and 87 cents to 
91 cents per share for the 
fourtl'lqu~. 

Malyall NM!)'td by 
FactSet expect a lirat· 
quarter profit of 47 cenu 
per share and 22 cenu 
per sh&l! for lhe ttcond 
quarter. They anticipate a 
profit of81 cenu per share 
for the lhird quarter and 
74 centa per share for the 
fourth qu~rter. 

The company aaid that 
iu quanerty forecasu ac­
count !or the debt retire-

1Mf-'1101»tl11NOS 
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Adaptive rowing opens sport to disabled 

Juan Carlos Gil like& 
the feeling of inde­
pendence the sport 
of rowing give& him. 
•The freedom Ute wa~.er 
can si~ me 14 uhilll"lt• 
ing when I hear the wa­
ter Rick over the oan," 
said Gil, who has cerebral 
palsy, and is legally blind. 
Gil, 32, of Miami, is par­
ticipating in the adap· 
tive rowing program at 
the Miami Beach Rowinl! 
Club, which was recently 
sanctioned u a Pa.ra­
lympic Sport CJub by Ute 
U.S. Olympic committee. 
The free program runs on 
priva~ donatioru. with a 
small coachin& ataff and 
a poup or voluntews. It 
is open to people with aU 
disabiUI..ies. 

1\Ccording to head coach 
Bob Wright, rowing is a 
sport that accommodates 
disabilities very well. Al­
though Gil is unable ro 
use his lep in the row­
ina auob, he can com­
pensa~ by conditioning 
to sn-ength.en his con! 

in hi& shoulder&, arms 
and back. His long-term 
Joal is to qualify for the 
Paralympic:s.. 

While out on lhe wa­
ter training, Gil encour· 
ages Louis Amaro, 56, of 
Miami Gudm.&, florida. 

rowinl! in a neuby boaL 
Amaro became a paraple­
gic in 1999 u the result 
of a gwuhot wound. He 
describes his life coping 
with a di11bllity as a jour· 
ney when •you ha~ to 
ltlypoliriw.· 

Sal'$t 
food stores 

great food. great prices. great people. 

Shockingly Low Prices! 

o.Asr.tion 
Shopping CMter 

m.ent, accelerated stock 
buyback and sale of Red 
Lobster. 

Darden Restaurants Ine.. 
sliD ~eclli fiaca) 2015 
adjusted t.amings from 
conlinuing operatiom: be· 
tween $2.22 and $2.30 per 
share. wau Street is calling 
furSWperahare. 

Darden own:~ ar~d runa 
more than 1,500 restAu­
rant!. lm other brands 
include Seasons 52, The 
Capital Grille, Eddie V's 
and Yard House. 

l r.s shares slipped 3 cenu 
to $47 .. 18 in midday trad· 
ing Monday. Its shares 
have fallen more than 13 
percent so far this yur. 

NOTICE 
The Florida Public Service Commission announces a 
cuscomer service hearing to be held in the following 
docket to which all interested persons and panies are 
invi~ to attend. 

Docket No. 140025-EI 

Application for Rate Increase by 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 

DATE AND TIME: 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014 

5:00 p.m. COT 

PLACE: 
Jackson County Agriculture Conference Center 

27 40 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Marianna, FL 32448 

The hearing will begin as scheduled and will continue 
until all witnesses have: been heard. If no wimcsses are 
present, the hearing may be adjourned. All persons 
desiring to present testimony are urged to appear at 
the beginning of the hearing since the hearing may be 
adjourned early if no wimessc:s are pre.sen[ lO [cstify. 

PURPOSE: 

To permic members of the public to~ 
testimony regarding the electric rates and service of 
Florida Public Utilities Company. All wimesses shall be 
subject to cros.s-ccamination at the conclusion of their 
testimony. Any person requiring accommodations 
at this hearing beo.use of a physio.l impairmenc 
should call the Office of the Comm is•ion Ocrk ac 
850.413.6770 ac least 48 hours prior to the hearing. 
Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should 
conc:act the Commission by using the Florida Relay 
Service, which can be reached ac 800.955.8771. 



NOTICE 

The Florida Public Service Commission announces a customer service hearing to be held in the 
following docket to which all interested persons and parties are invited to attend. 

Docket No. 140025-EI 
Application for Rate Increase by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

DATE AND TIME: 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014 
5:00 p.m. CDT 

PLACE: 
Jackson County Agriculture Conference Center 
2740 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Marianna, FL 32448 

The hearing will begin as scheduled and will continue until all witnesses have been heard. If no 
witnesses are present, the hearing may be adjourned. All persons desiring to present testimony 
are urged to appear at the beginning of the hearing since the hearing may be adjourned early if no 
witnesses are present to testify. 

PURPOSE: To permit members of the public to give testimony regarding the electric rates and 
service of Florida Public Utilities Company. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination 
at the conclusion of their testimony. Any person requiring accommodations at this hearing 
because of a physical impairment should call the Office of the Commission Clerk at (850) 413-
6770 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired 
should contact the Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-
800-955-8771. 
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AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF NASSAU 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, an officer duly authorized in the State and County 

aforesaid to take acknow1edgrnents, personally appeared Cheryl Martin, who deposed and stated 

that the Customer Notice of Florida Public Utilities Company's Application for a Rate Increase, 

assigned Florida Public Service Commission Docket No. 140025-EI, has been sent to all 

customers of the Company's Electric Division in accordance with Commission Rule 25-· 

22.0406(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code. 

Sworn to and subscribed before-me this 2nd day of July, 2014. 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal in the State and County 

aforesaid as of this 2nd day ofJ uly, 2014. 

My CQmmission Expires: 
--.Ja_n 30 C), 0 IS 
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Docket No. 140025-EI 
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NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 

On April 28, 2014, Florida Public Utilities Company filed a Petition with the Florida Public 
·Service Commission seeking approval to increase rates and charges to produce an additional 
$5,852,171 in revenues. The proposed increase, if approved, would increase the total bill in 
January 2015 for an average 1,000 kWh/month customer by $6.12 or 4.62% over the current 
average bill. The Company is also requesting interim rate relief to temporarily increase its 
revenues by $2,433,314 pending the Commission's decision on the Company's request for a 
permanent increase. 

The Florida Public Service Commission Docket numbe~ assigned to this request is Docket No. 
140025-EI. 

The main reasons for tllls request are that the Company bas made significant investments in its 
electric distribution in order to enhance the reliability of service to customers, including, but not 
limited to, replacement of wood distribution and transmission line poles, replacement of aging 
underground conductors, and replacement of a substation. The Company is planning additional 
projects to further enhance service reliability for customers. In addition, the Company's 
Operations and Maintenance expenses have increased over the past several years, while the · 
Company's revenues have declined. 

The Commission will conduct customer service bearings regarding this request at locations in the 
Company's service area. In those hearings the Commission .will receive comments from 
customers regarding the Company's service quality and the Company's request for a base rate 
increase. The dates and locations for those service bearings will be as follows: 

Tuesday, August 19,2014 
5:00p.m. CDT 
Jackson County Agriculture Conference Center 
2740 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Marianna, FL 

VVednesday,August20,2014 
5:00p.m. EDT 
Atlantic Recreation Center Auditorium 
2500 Atlantic Avenue 
Fernandina Beach, FL 

A technical hearing has been scheduled for September 15-18, 2014, in Tallahassee. 

Details regarding the Company's request are contained in the Minimum Filing Requirements, 
which also contain detailed financial, accounting, tariff and engineering data supporting the 
request. These are available for review at the business offices at the following locations during 
regular work hours. 

2825 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Marianna, Florida 32448 
850-526-6800 
Monday-Friday (9:00a.m.-5:00p.m.) 

780 Amelia Island Parkway 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034 
904-430-4 700 
Monday-Friday (1 0 :OOam.-5 :OOp.m.) 



Docket No. 140025-EI Page2 

The Company's MFR.s, as well as a synopsis of the case, can also be reviewed at the following 
locations during normal operating hours: 

Fernandina Library Branch 
25 N. 4th St. 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

Jackson County Public Library 
2929 Green Street 
Marianna, Florida 32446 

Currently, the schedule for this proceeding is as follows: 

Recommendation on Interim Rates 

Staff Audit Due 

Agenda (Interim Rates) 

Order on Interim Rate Request 

Hearing (9/15- 18114) 

Briefs. Due 

Staff Recommendation (Revenue Requirement) 

Agenda (Revenue Requirement) 

Staff Recommendation (Rates) 

Agenda (Rates) 

Final Order on Proposed Final Rates 

06/26/2014 

07/08/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/30/2014 

09/15/2014 

10/02/2014 

11113/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/04/2014 

12/16/2014 

12/30/2014 

Any customer comments regarding the Company's service or the proposed rate increase should 
include the docket number assigned to this case, Docket No. 140025-EI, and should be addressed 
to: 

Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

You may also contact the Commission at their toll free number: 1-800-342-3552. 

Additional information is also available by visiting the Company' s website at www.fpuc.com. 
You may also obtain information about this request by calling the Florida Public Service 
Commission at 1-800-342-3552 or visiting the Commission's website at www.psc.state.fl.us. 
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Present Rates 

Residential (RS) 
General Service (GS) 
General Service Demand (GSD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLDl) 
Standby (SB) <500 lew 
Standby (SB) ~500 lew 

Residential (RS) 

General Service (GS) 
General Service Demand (GSD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLDl) 
Standby (SB) <500 kw 
Standby (SB) ~500 kw 

Residential (RS) 
General Service (GS) 
General Service Demand (GSD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLD) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLDl) 
General Service Large Demand (GSLDl) 
Standby (SB) <500 lew 
Standby (SB) ~500 kw 

Outdoor/Street Lighting 

$12.00 
$18.00 
$52.00 

$100.00 
$600.00 
$126.47 
$626.47 

$.01958 

$.01927 
$.00340 
$.00145 
$.00000 
$.00000 
$.00000 

$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 2.80 
$ 4.00 
$ 1.12 
$ 0.24kVAR 
$ 2.00 
$ 0.53 

vanous 

Interim Rates 

Customer Charge( s) 
$13.79 
$20.68 
$59.75 

$114.91 
$689.46 
$145.33 
$719.87 
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Proposed Rates 

$16.00 
$24.00 
$65.00 

$150.00 
$900.00 
$190.00 
$940.00 

Energy Charge $/kwh 
$.02250 

-~-------------------------~--

$.02214 
$.00391 
$.00167 
$.00000 
$.00000 
$.00000 

:::;1 ,000 -
>1,000-

$.02170 
$.03420 
$.02582 
$.00571 
$.00218 
$.00000 
$.00000 
$.00000 

Demand Charge $/kw ----------------------------­
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 3.22 
$ 4.60 
$ 1.29 
$ 0.28 kVAR 
$ 2.30 
$ 0.61 

14.91% 

$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 4.20 
$ 6.00 
$ 1.68 
$ 0.36kVAR 
$ 2.83 
$ 0.80 

15.9% 
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Present Rates 

Initial Entitlement of Service $53.00 
Re-establish Service or Account Changes $23.00 
Customer Request Temp Disconnect!Reconn $33.00 
Reconnect After Disconnect (Normal Hrs) $44.00 
Reconnect After Disconnect (After Hours) $95.00 
Temporary Service $51.00 
Collection Charge $14.00 
Returned Check Charge Per Statute 
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Interim Rates 

Service Charge(s) 

$53.00 
$23.00 
$33.00 
$44.00 
$95.00 
$51.00 
$14.00 

Per Statute 

Proposed Rates 

$ 61.00 
$ 26.00 
$ 65.00 
$ 52.00 
$178.00 
$ 85.00 
$ 16.00 

Per Statute 

Credit Card Fees · ---------------------- $3.50 RS and 3.5% other classes--------~------------

Late Fees Greater of 1.5% or $5.00 ---------··----------------
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l OOw HI'S Cobra Jlcad-OL 

l75w MV Cobra Head -OL 

400w MV Cobra Head-OL 

lOOOw liPS Flood -OU 

IOOOw MH Flood - OL2 

1 OOOw MH Vert Shoebox- OL2 

l OOw I IPS Amer Rev-0 L2 

IOOw HPS Cobra llead-OL2 

I OOw I li'S SP2 Spectra -OL2 

lOOw MH SP2 Spectra -OL2 

!SOw HPS Acom-OL2 

I 50w liPS ALN 440 -OL2 

150w TIPS Am Rev-OL2 

I 75w Mil ALN 440 -OL2 

I 75w MH Shoebox -OL2 

200w HPS Cobra ~lead -OL2 

250w L-IPS Cob1a Head -OL2 

250w HI'S Flood -OL2 

250w JvU! Shoebox-OL2 

400w l-IPS Cobra Head -OL2 

400w TIPS Flood - 0 L2 

400w Ml! Flood OL2 

10' Alum Deco Base-OL2 

13' Oecorative Concrete-OL2 

18' Fiberglass Round-OL2 

20' Decorative Concrete-OL2 

30' Wood Pole Std-OL2 

35' Concrete Square-OL2 

40' Wood Pule Std - OL2 

30' Wood pole 

l75w MV Cobra Head - SJ .1-2 

400w MV Cob1 a Head- SLl -3 

175w MV Cobra Head -Sl.2 

facility 

Charge 
$ 6.1J 

$ 1.44 

$ 439 

$ 1638 

$ 15.20 

$ 21.31 

$ 8.10 

$ 6.!3 

$ I 8.18 

$ 18 04 

$ 14.42 

$ 2146 

$ 831 

$ 21.60 

$ 16.62 

$ 9.32 

$ 11.21 

$ 849 

$ 17.69 

$ 843 

$ 13.08 

$ 8.81 

$ 13.50 

$ 10.36 

$ 6.86 

$ 11.75 

$ 3.95 

$ 1145 

$ 7.85 

$ 3.53 

$ 0.67 

$ Ll3 

$ 0.67 

PRESENT RATES 
Energy 
Charge 

s us 
$ 2.72 

$ 5.82 

$ 15.61 

$ 15 .61 

$ 15.61 

$ 1.58 

$ 1.55 

$ 1.58 

$ 1.58 

$ 2.34 

$ 2.34 

$ 2.34 

$ 2.75 

$ 2.75 

$ 3.13 

$ 3 88 

$ 3.88 

$ 3 88 

$ 6.26 

$ 6.26 

$ 6.26 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

.'!1 

$ 2.71 

$ 5.81 

$ 271 

Maint 

~barge 

$ 0.96 

$ 0.52 

$ 0.89 

$ 2.19 

$ 2.03 

$ 2.69 

$ LIS 
$ 0 96 

$ 3.16 

$ 2.20 

$ L83 

$ 2.61 

$ Ll4 

$ 2.66 

~ 215 

$ 0.42 

$ 1_46 

$ 1.34 

$ 2.40 

$ 1.34 

$ L 66 

$ 1.39 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

.$ 

$ 1.23 

$ 1.40 

$ 1.23 

Total 

Cha~ 

$ 8.64 

$ 4.68 

$ ILIO 

$ 34.18 

$ 32.84 

$ 39.61 

$ 10.83 

$ 8.64 

$ 22.92 

$ 21.82 

$ 18.59 

$ 26.41 

$ 11.79 

$ 27.0 1 

$ 21_52 

$ 12.87 

$ 16.55 

$ 13.71 

$ 23.97 

$ 16.03 

$ 21.00 

$ 16.46 

$ 13.50 

$ 10.36 

$ 6 .86 

$ 11.75 

$ 3 .95 

$ I 1.45 

$ "185 

$ 3.53 

$ 4 .61 

$ 8.34 

$ 4.61 

-------- fNTERJM RATES 
Facility 

Ch<!!g~ 

$ 7.01 

$ 1.65 

$ 5.04 

$ 18.82 

$ 17.47 

$ 2449 

$ 931 

$ 7.01 

$ 20.89 

$ 20.73 

$ 16.57 

$ 24.66 

$ 9.55 

$ 24.82 

$ 19.10 

$ 10.71 

$ 12 .88 

$ 9.76 

$ 20.33 

$ 9.69 

$ 15 .03 

$ 10.12 

$ 15.5 1 

$ 11.90 

$ 7.88 

$ 13.50 

$ 4.54 

$ 13.16 

$ 9.02 

$ 4.06 

$ 0.77 

$ 1.30 

$ 0 77 

Energy 
C::.harge 
$ 182 

$ 3.13 

$ 6.69 

$ 17.94 

$ 17.94 

$ 17.94 

$ L82 

$ 1.82 

$ 1.82 

$ I R2 

$ 2.69 

$ 2.69 

$ 2.69 

$ 3 .16 

$ 3.16 

$ 3.60 

$ 4.46 

$ 4.46 

$ 4.46 

$ 7. 19 

$ 7. 19 

$ 7.1 9 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 3 .11 

$ 6 .68 

$ 3.11 

Maint 
_(:harge 

$ 110 

$ 0.60 

$ I .02 

$ 2.52 

$ 2.33 

$ 3.09 

$ ! .32 

$ 1.1 0 

$ J_(,J 

$ 2.53 

$ 2 .10 

$ 3.00 

$ 1.31 

$ 3.06 

$ 2.47 

$ OAR 

$ 1.68 

$ 1.54 

$ 2.76 

$ 1.54 

$ 1.91 

$ 1.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 141 

$ 1.61 

$ 1.4 1 
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Total 
_(:barge 

$ 9.93 

$ 538 

$ 12.75 

$ 39.28 

$ 37.74 

$ 45.52 

$ 12.45 

$ 9.93 

$ 26.34 

$ 25.08 

$ 21.36 

$ 30.35 

$ 13.55 

$ 3 1_04 

$ 24.73 

$ 14 .79 

$ 19 02 

$ 15.76 

$ 27.55 

$ 18.42 

$ 24 .13 

$ 18.91 

$ 15.5 1 

$ 1190 

$ 7.88 

$ 13.50 

$ 4.54 

$ 13.16 

$ 9.02 

$ 4 06 

5.29 

$ 9.59 

$ 5.29 

facility 

Charge 
$ 6.34 

$ Ll9 

$ IJ I 

$ 18.99 

17 51 

$ 24.70 

$ 8.23 

$ 6.34 

$ 2107 

$ 20.91 

$ 16.72 

$ 24.88 

$ 770 

$ 25 .73 

$ 19.27 

$ 83 1 

$ 9.07 

$ 9.98 

$ 20.5 1 

$ 9 .21 

$ 15.16 

$ 10.29 

$ 15.77 

$ 12.01 

$ 8.48 

$ 13.59 

$ 4.55 

~ 13 _44 

$ 9 10 

$ 4.09 

$ I 19 

$ 131 

$ 1.19 

PROPOSED RATES 
Energy 
Charg~ 

$ 1.83 

$ 3 .15 

$ 6.74 

$ 18.09 

$ 18.09 

$ 18.09 

$ 183 

$ 1.83 

$ 1.83 

$ 1.83 

$ 2.71 

$ 2.71 

$ 2.71 

$ 3.19 

$ 3.19 

$ 3.63 

$ 4.50 

$ 4.50 

$ 4.50 

$ 7.26 

$ 7.26 

$ 7.26 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 3. 15 

$ 6.74 

$ 3.15 

Maint 
Charge 
$ 1.88 

$ 1 04 

$ 1.12 

$ 2.54 

$ 2.48 

$ 3 12 

$ 2.78 

$ l .B& 

$ 3.66 

$ 2.55 

$ 2.12 

$ 3 03 

$ 3.79 

$ 2.22 

$ 2.49 

$ 2. 14 

$ 3 .36 

$ 2 .05 

$ 2.78 

$ 2.35 

$ 1.92 

$ 1.88 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 1 04 

$ Ll 2 

$ 1_04 

Tolal 
Charge 
$ 10.05 

$ 5.38 

$ 9.17 

$ 39.62 

$ 38.08 

$ 45.91 

$ 12.84 

$ 10.05 

$ 26.56 

$ 2529 

$ 21.55 

$ 30.62 

$ 14.2() 

$ 3l.l 4 

$ 24.95 

$ 14.08 

$ 16.93 

$ 16.53 

$ 27.79 

$ 18.82 

$ 24.34 

$ 19.43 

$ 15.77 

$ 12.0 1 

$ 8.48 

$ 1359 

$ 4.55 

$ 13.44 

$ 9.10 

$ 4.09 

$ 5.38 

$ 9.17 

$ 5.38 
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400w MY Cobra !lead -SL2 

I OOOw MI-l Flood -SL3 

I OOw BPS /\mer -S L3 

I OOw HI'S Cobra Head- SL3 

150w l!PS Acorn -SL3 

I SOw HI'S Amer Rev -SL3 

175w Ml! ALN 440 -SL3 

200w HPS Cobra Head -SL3 

250w HI'S Cobra Bead -SLJ 

250w HPS Flood - SL3 

400w HPS Cobra Head -SL3 

400w Mil Flood -SL3 

I 0' Alum Deco Base-SL3 

13' Deco Concrete- SL3 

18' Fibergla~s Round-SL3 

20' Decorative Concrete-SL3 

30' Wood Pole Std- SL3 

35' Concrete Square-SL3 

Facility 

Charge 
$ U3 

$ 1109 

$ 5.99 

$ 4.37 

$ 10.4 7 

$ 5.85 

$ 22.36 

$ 5.61 

$ 538 

$ 9.22 

$ 6.28 

$ 9.63 

$ 14.92 

$ 10.35 

$ 7.64 

$ 11.45 

$ 3.67 

$ 12.81 

PRESENT RATES 

Energy 

Charge 
$ 5.81 

$ 15.61 

$ 1.58 

$ 1.58 

$ 2.34 

$ 2.34 

$ 2.75 

$ 3.13 

$ 3.88 

$ 3.88 

$ 6.26 

$ 6.26 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Maint 

Charge 
$ 140 

$ 6.79 

$ 3.80 

$ 2.78 

$ 6.15 

$ 4.28 

$ 1.71 

$ 2.88 

$ 3.94 

$ 5.38 

$ 4.41 

$ 11.58 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Charge 
$ 8.34 

$ 33.49 

$ 11.37 

$ 8.73 

$ 18.96 

$ 12.47 

$ 26.82 

$ 11.62 

$ 13.20 

$ 18.48 

$ 16.95 

$ 27.47 

$ 14.92 

$ 10.35 

$ 7.64 

$ 11.45 

$ 3.67 

$ 12.81 

Facility 

Charge 
$ 1.30 

$ 12.74 

$ 6.88 

$ 5.02 

$ 12.03 

$ 6.72 

$ 25.69 

$ 6.45 

$ 6.18 

$ 10.59 

$ 7.22 

$ 1107 

$ 17.14 

$ 1189 

$ 8.78 

$ 13.16 

$ 4.22 

$ 14.72 

INTERIM RATES 
Energy 

Charge 
$ 6.68 

$ 17.94 

$ 1.82 

$ 1.82 

$ 2.69 

$ 2.69 

$ 3.16 

$ 3 60 

$ 4.46 

$ 4.46 

$ 7 19 

$ 7.19 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Maint 

Charge 
$ 1.61 

$ 7.80 

$ 4.37 

$ 3.19 

$ 7.07 

$ 4.92 

$ 1.96 

$ 3.31 

$ 4.53 

$ 6.18 

$ 5.07 

$ 13.31 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

*Outdoor lighting and Street lighting will be combined under one Lighting Service in proposed rates. 
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Total 

Charge 
$ 9.59 

$ 38.48 

$ 13.07 

$ 10.03 

$ 21.79 

$ 14.33 

$ 30.81 

$ 13.36 

$ 15.17 

$ 21.23 

$ 19.48 

$ 31.57 

$ 17.14 

$ 1 1.89 

$ 8.78 

$ 13.16 

$ 4.22 

$ 14.72 

------- PROPOSED RATES 

Facility 

Charge 
$ 1.31 

$ 17 .. '1 

$ 8.23 

$ 6.34 

$ 16.72 

$ 7.70 

$ 25.73 

$ 8.31 

$ 9.07 

$ 9.98 

$ 9.21 

$ 10.29 

$ 15.77 

$ 12.01 

$ 8.48 

$ 13.59 

$ 4.55 

$ 13.44 

Energy 

.Charge 
$ 6.74 

$ 18{)9 

$ 1.83 

$ 1.83 

$ 2.71 

$ 2.71 

$ 3.19 

$ 3.63 

s 4.50 

$ 4.50 

$ 7.26 

$ 7.26 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Maint 

Charge 
$ 1.12 

$ 2.48 

$ 2.78 

$ 1.88 

$ 2.12 

$ 3.79 

$ 2.22 

$ 2.14 

$ 3.36 

$ 2.05 

$ 2}5 

$ 1.88 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

~harge 

$ 9.17 

$ 38.08 

$ 12.84 

$ 10.05 

$ 21.55 

$ 14.20 

$ 31.14 

$ 14.08 

$ 16.93 

$ 16.53 

$ 18.82 

$ 19.43 

$ 15.77 

$ 12.01 

$ 848 

$ 13.59 

$ 4.55 

$ 13.44 
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~-· -· ............ ~· .... ·- ······--- .. --- · ~· -·- ~ · - . .. .... ·- .. . -.... . ·- .... .. ·--.. ··- · ...... ..... -... ..... ----- .. -- - ~ - ... .. ... ·-- --. .. ·~~ 

POR POS!AOB ArF!XBD, ~DD ADPlTIOHAL PAYHEN!S !Q NE! POSUGR DVE: 
POR PERKlT IK ~R!HT ADD ADD!TlOIIAL PAYNE tiT 70 TOTAL POSTAGE, 70TH ADJUSHO ~OSTAOE APP!XEO : 

~ • ~ . • - • •- • . • • - • • . •.- •- - . --. --.--. • . • - • • • ' • • • -. " '' • - - . ".- • • " ' ' ' ' • ' "' '- • '- '- - • • •-- '• • - •- · • • · •- • ·- • • • • • • • - • • • .- •- I -· · -.- • - • • • • • • • • • • · • 
POSTHASitR1 UPORT TOTAL POSTAGE Ill I.!C 1)0 ; 
(t>iUUT IMPRlNr ONLY) TCT"-L ).DJOSUD ~OS'i').GE PERMIT lKPRIIlT 1 

--- --- -··- -· -- -· ---- ·--·-- · -- -·--· · -·· ·- -· · ····· ------ ·- -·· ·· ········· ·· · ····· · ·· ·-· ·- ··· · · · -· ·· -·--- --·· · ---1- --· · · ·- · --· ····· --· 
POS'!HASTE~J RBI'OP,T TOTAL POSTAGE lt> A!C 20* 1 
(SIMPLIPJEO ADDRESSIHO (EDDK), PERMIT !HPR!KT ONLY) TOTAL ADJOSfED POS!J.OE SJ~ PLl PlED .\DDR&SSil!G (ROOH ) I 

·~·iilcxftH~Hlggg~, ct.ilxi;~·· ............................. ,,.. ,,.,,,' 'ri!:";;:;i;··· ........................ ~ ............ •••····•·· 
TBE HAILER'S S!OHUORi CHT!PIBS ACCBPTAliCI or ~!AULI1Y FOR AHD AOUEKEH7 TO PAY ~NY UVI!!Ul OSFIClBNC!IS ~SSlS$10 OK tEIS 
MAILING, SUBJECT TO At>P!.\ L . I t AN AO~H'! SIGNS THIS FOIU<, TBi AOBNT C£RTlflE'S 'l'BA."i' BE O.R SHE lS J..DTBORIZE D fO SIGK ON BEHALF OP 
l'B8 MAILER AND TB.l? TBE ){J..ILER lS BOOND BY TKi CKRTlFIC,I,l'JOH AND A<JRE'JS 10 l'>.Y AHf DEP'JCUNCUS. ltl '-ODITlO~~ AOE.li1S ){).'l' Bil 
LIABLE FOR ANY DEriC!8HCltS kESULTlUO PROH HI.TtRRS WIUill TBBIR RESPONSIBILITY, ~llOlfLBDOE , OR CONTROL. fBE KULER BCRiBY 
ClRTIP!iS TiiJ..T ALL ItiFOJtKAtiOti PURNISBED ON THIS FOl1: IS ).CCll RJ.T!., TRDTlU'OL, l.Nt> COXHE U·J T!LlT TBB MAIL lUD '!'RB: SUPPCR'i"!HO 

~m~~~r~mNNg~K~~~r~i~x.t¥\im~Lpmmm ~~01Wo~.~:~m1 Q~~Mmio~~· iMM~imn~N¥sr~sM~~iK~~6 t~~Nims1~hss o• 
l<ISL!ADING tHFORRJ.!ION 0~ !HIS FORK OR liBO OKifS INPO~HATIOll RBQUZSUD OH TEIS fORM Kkr !E SUBJECT TO CRIHI~AL J.ND/OR CI V[L 
PENALTIES, INCLDDING Fitl£~0 lHHI;<JHMtlit. 

·- / PRIVACY JlOTICB: FOR Il!i"ORXA'fiON UGHOINO OU,_ PRIVACY POLICY VlSI'l WJoOoi.USl>S.COM • . -... --~ . ~ -. -~ -..... ~ ..... -- ~ .. -:;,-"' ----. -~ ~ ..... .. -. -.. -. -----------~ .. -. -.... .. . -~ ... ----. -.. . . ---. -. -. . -. -.... --.. . --.. --... -.. . 
SIOHATURE 0? NAILl! OR AGENT ,_/ //J : PRI!ITBD NAME 0? MAILER OR AGCNT SIOHlnG PORR 1 TBLEPBOHB 

• ""'"" USPS USR OltLY "if4:..:;:o ~~?~~ ... V45" u.! • : .. !,. ""' ~~!~~ ~~~!~~~~~~~!~~"'!~~~ • a.,. ••• ~ .u """•• • k • • • u • :u ~~ ;,.;:: =~ .. !~;:! ~!! rr="~ :•= 
li•I tO!T OP ). SINOLK P} Cl · - // POO~II ; ~~h~~~i}..g~l~i~~~Es 1 :r_~~~! ~~f¥iT:~A.~~g~ 1 1 YES : 1 NO 

iOTA~ p ;i;~xs· · ·· · · ·- ~ · r~r;~=~~~~~~- - ·· ~ - ·-~ ·-·· ·: 
I I 

. ......... ~-~ -. --~·· . ... . ---. · ·-~ - - ~ •• · ~ • •• •••• • --1 
TOTAL J'OSTAGI 1 

I 
---·-----·---- · ······-···--··-········· · ····-··-1 
PRESORt VBRIF! CA7lO!i ~ERPOHEPI (!P UQOIRED) 

: : YES : : NO 

I C2t'l"lP¥ 1HJ..T l'B"IS MAILHIG U.S 1!2EN H1SPEC1'1r. 
POll EACH I'!£H AB.LOR IP :RKOOIRED~ Ill RI..IOUIL!TY POl POS?A0i PJ.IC!S CLAIK&Dt 
(l ?ROPER PREHHTJO~ IWD !RESORt oBER& 

U~OIHD) 1 

!J! PROPER COMPLETION OP ?09TAOB SUTEHXH!t 
I PJ.YMBN! 01 ANNUAL FEE 1 A~O 
S SUPtlCU:NT PUllOS ON OtPOSIJ (IP l&'OtllR.BD} ; 

1 ...... . ........................ .................. . ... .... .... ! 

1 DATi HAILEF.. NOTifiED COl11AC'i' ~ BY {INI'i' IALS ) 

• • • • • - .. • • - • • • • • • • • • • · -- • - - • ---- - - ·- • - • - • • • • • • • ·- 1 - ·---- • • • • ~- • - • - • - ~ • • • • • • • • • • • • · - - • • • • • • • • 1 · · - • • - - • • • • • • - • r 
U'S~S EH"PLOYEE•S SlON1.TUP.B t PRIHT lJSPS SMPLOY£B 1 S lH.!-<1 1 TIXE J,.}( : 

PM 1 

ROUND STAHl 
(lBQU!iZD I 
PltMEl!T DA!E 



X!N l!l)1 Al USPS A[.L SlriRT·l'OlHTS, >.r.L B.l.7CHtS, 'PIJCB·Hl: 001 1 .\L·L P~ESOF..T GROUPS 

lHHTED S'l'J.TES POS!~L ~ER.VICS 
1057~01 ST,I.7BMBNT •• STkNDARP XkiL 

POST OPPICEt HO!E W.\.11 AP.P.IV}.l: tJATE a 'liME 
(DO NOT I.OUND · SnMI) 

•'" ::..: HA.ILEk :-:r: :: :::;::::: c-:.a ••• r :..cr. 1; z:::t ::- :t.:>: z::~: :o K "'""' •" ll'a~l:a:t.J;:::;:-::- ==,. r:::: :r:o: ===:::: .::,.,.,.,. ,. .,.,.,. r.: :::z :.::z 1: .-:o: 11" •:r• l"':: ~;:::: ::: :!"");!l..t ~ "~ s .~<.::r: z::::::::;: "~ ,.,. " 
PERMIT BOLD-E.fiS UJ.MK AUP 1 Z&L!PHONE lHAME AND Al>DRESS OF 'iELEPBOHE :HAI-:X .\JID ADDRESS OP }1..\lL OANBR 
ADDRESS Al!D EHJ.IL hDDRESS 1 (lll) 725·1011 :I!J.ILJIIO AGENT (11 : (:F O!BU !EAN Pi~MI! E01DE~) 
IT J.NT : :OUU TUM IUHit 
~AT".\ MnH.\I.tBMXHt ---------------:BOJ..,DE~d ---------------- 1 
].:.25 JOJID.\H BLVD "M!N ).D\'U.TIS!HO INC : fLORJD}, PUBLIC ur:LJ'tUS 
X.\L.\B.\i. YL 32350-{SH 1355 S P}.T.R.ICJ: DHVE" 1 ;t..tillt COMHUNlCATlOHS GR.OUP 

SHEL!.lt£ BBI.CE PL l2!JJ 1 H\ SOUiB OJ!!! HIOE~U 
CAPS CUST. REI . NO. : UST HLM BlACB 1L llHl 
16337 : 
CR!D 1 t:RlP :CUP 

:::J:.::r HJ..lLIHO a::o: ~:-;~aa: ;oo; ==c~ ~,. :::rs:~tts:••••o: t$ <~o=:.::&:o :0111 z ~::::; :::;: ;::=:>::r••..,•••:o-•• ••••= a r ~"''~I' • '"" ••Of• .. • a~tr•••• • • ••• .._ .. 1"1: •=,.t:: ==a-""""'"'" z::"'"' • :1::; 

POST OPP!CB OF KAILIIIQ : I}~·U,,2'o4 ~ll:']u11.TZD, AGCY. COST COPE : SIWT. SEQ. HO. : NO. AND HI!! OP COil~~- lNEt.S 
MBLBOU~l!B rL )290 l jJ.Jo:Yfil I :J £. ;t : : SACKS 

~-·~~~~~~··················-·¥·-----·-·~---t············--······-~·-·················)·······--··--···J Jl 1 Pl' LXTiEP. TP..l.~S 
1''t'PE OF POST.\G& : "PROCZSSINQ <'~TEGORf diE!ORi' OF..\ SilfGU L COXB!NfD )(.l.ILHlOt 1'011L P!ECE:S : SJ 2 PI LE.!1!R TRATS 

1 rlECE : 1KIXBD CLASS 1 15,555 ' BXK t.EUIR HAYS 
.o!ll POUJIDS : : :SINOLB CLASS t •····••····"···: fLIIT TRAYS 1 X: PEP MIT I~Pllll7 t 

1 1 PRECAHCRLBD 
STI-.HF 

:X: LUt!RS 
tYLATS 1 1 1 SS}' PAI.-J..,ETS 

1 : MHlETlNG PARCBLS t·······-····--············•· .. ··-·········: 't"RJ...NSIIC"!'IOU f OTHER 
: : HXl'iRlW : PH.C:E:LS- M.l.CH.INA81E 

I p .\R.C&LS ~ U.II.E:'GULA.lt 
I I tCk"X 

tCJ.l'.\LOOS 

1 FOk M;\lL lHCLOSiD ll'l tB lli J.tW:'EB~ CLASS 1 
;; ;l'tlti001C'At.S ~ :LIBli.).R.)' HUL l 
!1 :BOUND PUNrEP HA7Ul 1 :MEOlA "~IL 1 •••••• ••• •••·•• • 1 
: · ·····~-~~---·- - ·· ·· -------- - -- ~ ·-·-·····: 'l'Ci"U ll.!lO.RT I 
1 1 1 K-"ILPIECE IS). P~ODUCt SA"HPLE. ~ ~51.1545 1 

··-·-········-~-----··-·······-·······--···! \SAMPLES !·····~--···-·--·: 
rBli:HrT i 7H 1 

TOR h.UiOHATICN PIBCCS, EtiT:U r f()R C:.\P.~U:R RO\.tj£ PIEC"ES, EllrU : FOR CJ.U.U~R P.QUTE PIEO:&S~ : fOR PIECES EEARIHG A SIHPLif!tD 
DA!'E OP J.DtlU:SS Ml\'i'CRING ;l,lW 1 DATE OF J.DOU:SS l<ATCli!NO ~N"D ; ENTER Dh"TE OF C.l.F:RlRR ROU7B : J.D"DUSS EH:'E.P. OAtE Of DRLIV!Jtf 
CODJHO 1 COOTNO : SEQI)EHCING 1 ST.l.TISYICS PILE OX ALllU:tf.\'tiVi 

6/H/20l~ 1/H/2011 I Ol6/2Cll I Xii"BOD xovH. u;ni7i. ~iiaoo; .................................. ......... ............... .... ............. ; . ; . i,i;.· ii.riK1iiiiv&. iovP.£ss·;oP.ili.i .. 
1 1 ANCILL-ARr SERVICE ENOOR.SEHE!l'r :1: HCOHHlT. : t ACS 1 : ,\.LTU..llATIVX KtlBO"O : 1 M.UL!lPLE l t ONECOPI ;t.CS 

·!a is· is·~· iol.i?i<:i.i: · i.~i~ii1o · ;·; i~s · ;i ;Jic; ·i · riiis ·is· o> ;i.:ii.l. · !iic!io1i · xi.il. ·;·;iss·; i ;il,; T ;·; · i.ii!i:i :siii! · oi · ?i.A~ · i<i.it.>iici · coNiiiHs 
OVD/Cn Ol O~Bil DISK. 

POST.\0!!: s:::::: '"'•••,. •• "'ta.att::o t t-t.:r Itt • tt ... • ~••• •• • .,,.. s ~ J: •• a:r~: ;.: ":::: :::: :::10::"":. :. ., • 11 ••••"• •• • .-... :rc t ;.; o: ~ •= •=• :""'"~' "" ~ oo::-t :.-s t • l<ltl"~;c ;::::: == ::o == 
HRTS COXPLBT:&D (SELECT J..LL !BJ..'! J..PPLY) tX:A 1X1S 1X:C : :D : 1E : IF' l 1G 1 JE" 1 IL 1 11< 1 1S 1 :HS.l. 

11; ·- • · • •· •·• •· · • · · • · • • · • · •· · •· ·• •·· • · · ·••· •·• · · • • · • · · · · • · · · · ·•· · •• · · ••• ·• • suiio!i.i. · ics1~a£ · ii.;i· ;;.;;5 ·.roii.i.si · ;·· · · · · ·- i: iii:oi · · ·· 
•-- • .• -. • •- - • .. - •• •.- • • ~ • • • • • • • • • • .. • • • • • • ... • • • ~ .... • • • • • ~ • •- • • • ~ .. • .. - • .. • • •-- • • . • ..... • .. • .. • • • • • • • • • • • • .. • • • • .. - • • • .. • • I • • • • • • • • •- • • • .. • ... • • 
rF.lCE ,\"i' )i.UlCB POSTAOB }.Pfi.XED COHPLEU If 1'RB lU..ILING INC'.LVllES :PIECE"S BEI..P.IUG MEr.:RBD/PC POST.\-Gi OR ; 
PAZCANC£L:'.'P S1';t.MPS. PCS. X .: POSTAOB APFIIED t 

{2) : tCOR:RtCT 1 ; LO'i.'i:ST 1 t UEITBBR (CHEC~ ON£) 1 t 
··----------··-········-··-····-·-·········-··--········-·······-··----···-············-··-·········-·-······1·····--··--·-···----

ll) INCEHtiVE/DitCOU!IT PLAT OOLLi.R ~~OOHT 
Iii ... FEi ... .. .. . ....... . . -· •. . •.... .. . ·;,i:i.i" DOLLAR -~HOONf ....•. -.........•........•....•.......... . .. . . ..... . -; .. .. ....•. .. .. . .. ... 

• • - ·-·· • • ••• ••• •• • • • • ~·· •· • •• •• • •• • • ~--· •• • -~· • • • • • ••• • • • • • • ·~·· .. ••. •• ···--· • • •• • •·••• • •• •• • • •- --· •••• ··- • • • • I• • • ·~. • • • • ....... ····-
{5) PER.Xlt 1 724 }H;:T POSI.\GE. DUR (LIN"!. 1 ~/· LJH£S i, ), n ),BLOB 

IJSPS V$£ 01-lL't :: t :z= c-::1< :~:~ ••"' r":t• ~ 1:1::111:,. J ~•1: sx • *l:l::l;;a :: ::=:: r :::a: ::::: =~=; ;:; ;:;;:;: :so: ::•:::1: :: z =• .. ::r:: :o :1 ::c.::: :c ~-" •- • a • ••• a •' a • • tot c-•' • •""'""~ 
,\DDil' I ONH POStACE l'A\"HXJit (SJ).i"E REASCl-1) 

• • .. • .. • .. • - - • • " • .. • • .. • .. • • • • • • • • • • • ~ .. • .. • ' - .. - ... - • . • . • .. . .. • • • . • .. - . .. ~ . - • .. . .. . - .. - • .. .. • • .. • • • • • .. ... .. • • . .... - - . -. • ... • .. • ~ I • • • • - • • • • • - - • • ... • • • • 
10R :POSTAGE AF?lX&D, liDO J.DDI!ION.\1 Pl.l' WEHTS TO ~Ef POS!I\Cl DUE1 
fOR PEi\Mli lMPR.tNT ADO ).l>Dl'r!ONJ..L PAYMEtU TO TOTAL PCST.l.GB. T07"AL. ).DJUSrED rosncg Af1UiD t 

• • • ~ ... .. • • • .. • .. • .. • •- •• • ~ •- • • ••• - .... • ... - • • .. • • • • • • • • • ....... • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • '" • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~- .. •. - • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •'" • • • • I • ... • • • • • .. ,. • ... • • • • • • .. 

POSJKJStn: Ri!PORT 'rOTAL POSTAOi !N AlC 130 I 
(PERMIT lHP"JUUT ONLY/ !OT~L ADJOS!£D POS'V.OE P"E-RHIT lMPUNT ~ . ·- ---·. -···· ........ -··- ---·- ......... -- .. ·~·-·· -· ..... --·- -- .... ~- .................. -... -·· ···- ...... ~--. ---·- ~-- ----·-- ~---· ...... ···-· ........ .. 
POSlXASrERJ REPORT 70TAL POSTAGI l!l A!C 201 I 
(SIMPL!r!ED ADDRESSING (ZDDK), PUK!T IKPllHT ONLY} TOTAL !.DJUSaO POSt~G& SIKPLIPIED ADDI:iSSlNG (&DOM ) 1 

z~::..r._ CEP.Tl f'lCAT ION ::z-l;ll:a::rr:•~ll:~<. c ;-; ,. ; tCl/all1e """••••• c:.t :z :zs sz::; :::"'""'-'"' •=•.,.,.-.: ~ :::::. === :rc-.::>r&-11: •; "" ;; ::=::. :::~~: ; :;: ===>~ =- :or• .,;,.,. • l .,: ; o~ ~::: • "-"""'" .,. ... ,. .,,. • 
IHCEllTIVB\biSCOUHT C1AIH80: FEE TYPE 1 
THE MAit/tR 1 S SIGNA'rURI CI:RT!F!ES A.CC.£PTANCE OF t.f>llHLlTY lOR. J.llD AORE2MEN"T TO PAY ~Nt tEV£1108 DE.f'lCIIHC:llS .\SSr:SStO ON THIS 
!LULIHO, SUBJBCi' 'i'O kPPEAL. 11 All AGENT SlGUS THIS POU{, !BE AGEl!'; CS::Rrif'IES TBAT RE OJI. SliE IS :J."IJTBOJHZEV 10 StOll oON BBKALT OF 
1B£ KULU AND T!AT TU XULRR IS BOUND !"i t£8 CElT!FICAT!OW AllD AGHBS tO HY ANY nBPJCI£N~JES. IR ADDUIOJI, AOBNTS ¥-!Y 6! 

Wmr~~'rm n£1m~~mr~frsmmag0~NxiiU';o~~7WA~~mr~~s~gmm;rllio~~mm~~ ¥~A~0~~;0~i.rt8MAiWs~mnrNa 
DOCUMENTA.TION COHPLY HirB ALL POSTAL STANDARDS AND TE! KAlLJNO QUALlftES fOR rB< PRIC~S AND IXXS CLHHtD: AND !BAT THE 
MAILING DOZS IIOT COHrAlH AllY XUTU PA08IBITRD BY LA~ OR POSrAL UGULA1ION. I UHDHSTAliD '81.7 ANYOJIB WBO PURN!SBBS rALSE OR 
XISLKAOINO IHFORWAUON ON 7EIS FO)M OR WBO OKlTS IHIORX~TIOH REQUlHED Oll oEIS POlK H~Y &i SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL AND/OR CJYIL 
YENALTl &S, INCLOO!UQ YlNtS ~ND IHPR.!SON~tNT . 

Si:~Ni TORE~ o; ~ Miii,£2 · o; "i.G~u.--~~~::/. 2· · ·-· .... · · ·; ~~ii~~ic ~~~~~~ ~; :~~1 ii~?~i~I~i~T ~;~;~i;:~~;;i~. ~~=~·~::. ~~; ~~~Li~i~rk ~~~: ~::~ : =~~: 
; ;7 ./\ ~~;·· 1 DATA W~liMEHZI!T\RON 2kLL 1 lllll 125 · 1111 

"'"'W£i as¥s~; ~s~ I~~ti ytt~7 .. f~ ;\7~ ~"--. H'tO:'l~= ~;-~RB "POS!iGi"; iOUiES"A!" LE ;; "~;ju;r;o ";;OK" 1' ~~ ~ ! ~ l" ~ rYis;="' "~ =~.t~o= " . 0< %>0 ~;1",." = :. .: .: "" 

·--~···~·-······~·--~····•;-;;:·;{J-;.~~~~~ ....... ~! j(;t.JLU.
1
S £}liklES? lr 'YES" STATE REJ..SON1 

70TAL FIECiS : TOTAL ~EIOJT 

' ' ---·· · ··· · · -- ·-····· · ···-····-··----------· -···-1 
TOTAl. "POg!"AOE 

I .... . ....... .. . .... .............. .. -- . -·- ··-···· ·· ·· · ···-r 
PUSORT VERiriC~TIOli HRYORKED) (IY REQUIRED) 

1 : IES 1 : NO 

l CERTIFY T!l.7 THIS MAILIHO !AS BnN INSP&CTBD 
PO.R E~CB ITIM 811..01-i If' REQO U.KD: 

Ill ELIOtBlt.ITY fOE. POST"A('JE PRIC!S CLAlHEDI 
2 PROPKP. PR!P~RAriON {AWO fRISOA! lf!ERK 

u:QOUBI)}l 

I I 
I I '--· ·- · -.... . ..... -· .... .... -.. --.- ----· ---. --·.- . . . .... . ...... .. --: 

DATi MAlLER NOTU'IED 1 COHTACT EY (INITIALS} t 

llS! PROPER COMPLETION OF POSTAGE SrATEXEHTi 

~ ~~}~~giilfl~ ~~~g~L O~~~kP~~~T { TF REQU!F.RD) 1 : 
••• ·- ~ -~ . ........... ~ ...... -- ~ · · ·---- ~ - - -~ · . . .. . . . -: ~ ·- • •• ·- · ~·-·. · · -· ·· . ... . . .. .. - ~-- --· · -----: -· · - ·- . --· • • - •• t 
CSPS Bl1PLOYE2 1 S SI.G~h'IVP.£ : PR.IRT DSPS EHPI.O'll:E'S HA."HB. : THl! ~)( I 

I 
PK 1 

ROUND Sr!.HF 
(R~QOIRED) 
PAHENT DA~£ 

;; = f~~M = 36 02~; 7. j~NU~Ri" i 0 i~. ~ ~ . :r:. =- · " ~ ";: ~= ~" " = = " " ::~ =. 7 E IS~ ;oRK "Alit. :; WAIL jRQ "; !iN;iR~S ~ .\Ri ~ .\ V J.ILAB Li ~ON r ;~;~~ l. ~ ilPiOi E R ._AT'";:~ Us; i ~ c;K 
PllCSIHIL£, ~HLS>REAH PLGS ROi . lMOO 
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10:5AM 
JONESS 

FPU PRODUCTION ENVIRONMEN'l' (FPUFILES} 060510 
... I 

Ledger Informafion Report 

Accoun.t # 67060-4 AARON K ~LLISON 

Bill Date Type Amount 

Service Address 

Bu g t ' 

., 
·~ • 1~ 

8'7 2 '792? 
8/04/2011 

7/05/2011 

6/03/2011 
.... ' ?0 '?011 ..,., J 

3/04/2011 

2/04/2011 
--..MJ ... 
1/04/2011 

12/22/2010 
12/22/2010 
12/07/2010 
11/22/2010 
11/19/2010 
11/05/2010 
10/22/2010 
10/06/2010 

9/23/2010 
9/07/2010 
8/24/2010 
8/05/2010 
7/23/2010 
7/06/2010 
6/23/2010 
6/07/2010 
5/19/2010 
5/06/2(}.10 
4 / ;~ 0/2010 
4/02/2010 
·3 / 18/2010 
3 / 04/2010 

<· 2/ 17/2010 
2/03/2010 
1/20/2010 • 

1299 HIGHWAY 73 

PAY 

PAY 

PAY 
CHG · 
PAY 
CH 
PAY 
GHQ 
PAY 
CHG 
PAY 

PAY 
AAR 
CHG 
PAY 
CHG 
AAR 
PAY 
CHG 
Pl>S 
CHG 
PAY 
CHG 
PAY 
CHG· 
PAY 
CHG 
PAY 
CHG 
PAY 
CT-iG 
PAY 
CHG 
EAP 
CHG 
PAY 
CHG 

@@ @e 
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80.00CR 
..... , 0 ii 

80 . . OOCR 

BO.OOCR 
gq ?? 
BO.OOCR 
X 11 t 
80.00CR 

. 17 . 
80.00CR 

. 1 
BO.OOCR 

.00 
143.31 

80.00CR 
65.12 

.00 
80.00CR 
64.52 
BO.OOCR 
93.06 

1·37. 70CR 
137.70 

61.79CR 
61.79 
37.79CR 
37.79 
40.22CR 
40.22 
38. 85CR 
38.85 
69.68CR 
69.68 
65.28CR 
65.28 

138.59CR 
138.59 

Balance 

w--337.68 
tt?S 59 
30.7. 87 
8'Z~....,__;· 

270.54 
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?Hil f li s ,w 

251. SB . .. ~ . 
252 .16 * -
259.42 

166.15 

46.01 
126'.01 

.. 126. oi 
17.30CR 

. 62.70 . 
2.42CR 
2.42CR 

_ 77. 58 
. 13.06 

93.06 · 
.00 

13 7·. 70 
.00 

61.79 
.00 

37.79 
.00 

40.22 
.00 

38.85 
.00 

69.68 
.00 

65.28 
. 00 

' 138.59 
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FPU PRODUCTION ENVIRONt~ENT(FPU;:ILES) 
Rese i pt # - ~1SACJ/0000340 

T r·ansact ion l D !i - 51341790 
5/04/201 l 10 :36 am 

ELLISON, MRON K 
1299 HWY 73 SOUTh 
MARIANNA FL 32448 
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A Account#: 00670604 Page: Page 1 of 1 
06/20/2012 

FLORIDA PUBUC 
Billing Date: Service Period: 05/09-06/11 

UTILITIES 
Florida Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 7005 
Marianna, F L 32447-7005 
Customer Care: (850}526-6800 
Blounb1own1Bristol: (850) 674-4748 
1-600-427-7712 
www.fpuc.com 

PrevioU:l' Account Past Due Or 
Balance Less Payments Credit Bala,noe 

Route: 001245 

Current 
Charges 

Service Location: 

~PU PRODUCTION ENVIRONMENT(FPUFILES) 

I apply if amount due is 
not paid by due date. 

lue immediately 
isconnect dates. 

$54.14 $54.14CR $0.00 $218.74 Receipt # - MSAC3/0000340 contracts is 18%. 
Meter ln-fo_nn_ a_t_..io'-n- -- m-et_e_r #--6'-86_3_M ____ _,______ ·: ransact ion ID # - 51341790 

5;04/2011 10:36 am 
Current Reading 

Previous Reading 

KWH Used 

Multiplying Factor 

Total KWH Used 

KWUsed 

X 

Last Year 

KWH This Month 

KWH/Day 

Service Days 

Customer Charge 

Base Energy per Kwh 

PPAperKWH 

PPA per KWH over 1000 KWH 

704 

23 

30 

0004623 

0003082 

1541 

1 

1,541.00 

This Year 

1541 

47 

33 

12.00 

0.02073 

0.09854 

0.10854 

ELLISON, AARON K 
1299 HWY 73 SOUTH 
MARIANNA FL 32448 

Account # 

r·· 
, ~';.f;,. D·. """"" 

.·.r,f: ;_lo( 

:end~.:~ -..~. 

Nt::t::.; . ,_ 

sma 11 fet: , 
866-957-2948. 

67060-·4 

$80 IJU 
0(; 

~ 00 

$0Ci.OC 
r·,(: GO 
BJ CIU 

$ 00 

For ... 

201.20 

5.47 

12.07 

218.74 

$218.74 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Florida Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 7005 
Marianna, FL 32447-7005 

Address Service Requested 

913 000003165 
Route: 001245 

llhiiii•'I•II·IIIIIIIIII'I•IIIIIIIII•II•IIIIIIP11•11•11 1111•11• 
AARON K ELLISON 
1299 HIGHWAY 73 
MARIANNA FL 32448-5054 

FB120619.1-913-000003165-00000 

.. 

To ensure proper credit Please return this portion with payment, make 
check I money order payable to FPU and indicate account number. 

Current Charges Due On: 
Account Number: 
Amount Due: 

07/10/2012 
0067060-4 

$218.74 

Check Number:-------------

Amount Enclosed:------------­
Please check box to indicate address /phone changes o·. 
and EFT enrollment on the reverse side. 

111.111·11·1111111111 •• 11·111•1111···1·111'·1''·1'1111111••1····· 
Florida Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 7005 
Marianna, FL 32447-7005 

0067060400000000218747 



,. 
FLORIDA PUBUC 

UTILITIES 
Florida Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 610 

Account#: 0067060-4 

Service Period: 06/17-07/18 

Route: 001245 

Page: 
Billing Date: 

Service Location: 

Page 1 of 1 
07/23/2014 

Marianna, FL 32447-0610 
Customer Care: 1-800-427-7712 
Blountstown/Bristol: (850) 674-4748 
www.fpuc.com 

,, 
' 

Previous Account 
" .•·· ··-•;: 

Past Que Or 
Balance Less Payments Credit Balance: 

' ' 

$82.05 $82.05CR $0.00 

Meter Information - meter# 27030M 

Current Reading 0008166 

Previous Reading 0007653 
KWH Used = 513 
Multiplying Factor X 

Total KWH Used 513.00 
KW Used 

E u nergy sage L y ast ear Th' Y IS ear 
KWH This Month 444 513 
KWH/Day 15 17 

Service Days 29 31 

-Amount Includes the following charges-

Customer Charge 12.00 
Base Energy per Kwh 0.02058 
PPAperKWH 0.09740 

FPU celebrates 90 years of Energy Excellence) 
Visit FPUC.com/about for more information. 

Current 
Charges 

$78.83 

AARON K ELLISON 
1299 HIGHWAY 73 
MARIANNA, FL 32448-5054 

cu'rrent 
Charges Due Total NOW 

• A Late Payment Fee will apply if amount due is 
greater than $5.00 and is not paid by due date. 

On Due 
• Past due balances are due immediately 

$78.83 
and subject to previous disconnect dates. 

08/12/2014 
• The APR for installment contracts is 18%. 

Current Account Activity 

Billing For RS MRE21 

Electric Service Amount** 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Jackson County Franchise Fee 

TOTAL CURRENT ELECTRIC CHARGES 

Total Current Charges 

• 

72.51 
1.97 

4.35 

78.83 

$78.83 



4 
F~DAPUBUC 

UTILITIES 
Florida Public Utilities · 
P.O. Box 610 

Account#: 0067060-4 

Service Period: 04/17-05/16 

Route: 001245 

Page: 
Billing Date: 

Service Location: 

Page 1 of 1 
05/22/2014 

Marianna, FL 32447-0610 
Customer Care: 1-800-427-7712 
Blountstown/Bristol: (850) 674-4748 
www.fpuc.com 

Previous Account Past Due Or 
Balance Less Payments Credit Balance 

$37.92 $37.92CR 

Meter Information - meter# 

Current Reading 

Previous Reading 
KWH Used 
Multiplying Factor 
Total KWH Used 
KW Used 

E U nergy sage 
KWH This Month 
KWH/Day 
Service Days 

Last 

$0.00 

27030M 

X 

y ear 

326 
10 
33 

0007115 

0006800 
315 

315.00 

Th. Y IS ear 

315 
11 
29 

**Amount Includes the following charges** 

Customer Charge 12.00 
Base Energy per Kwh 0.02058 
PPA per KWH 0.09740 

Hurr1cane season s tarts June lstl V1sit FPUC 
com for storm safety tips & more info 

Current 
Charges 

$53.46 

AARON K ELLISON 
1299 HIGHWAY 73 
MARIANNA, FL 32448-5054 

Current 
Charges Due 

Total NOW 
• A Late Payment Fee will apply if amount due is 
greater than $5.00 and is not paid by due date. 

On 

06/11/2014 

Due 

$53.46 

• Past due balances are due immediately 
and subject to previous disconnect dates. 

• The APR for installment contracts is 18%. 

Current Account Activity 

Billing For RS MRE21 

Electric Service Amount** 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Jackson County Franchise Fee 

TOTAL CURRENT ELECTRIC CHARGES 

Total Current Charges 

,.,-

I 

., 

49.17 

1.34 

2.95 

53.46 

$53.46 



BOARD of COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Phone (850) 482-9633 
Fax (850) 482-9643 
www .jacksoncountyfl.com 

September .27, 2010 

Mr. Aaron Ellison 
1299 Highway 73 
Marianna, Florida 32448-5054 

Dear Mr. Ellison: 

First let me thank you for the commitment that' 
Our county is very thankful and proud of our vet• 
protection of friends and families and homeland. 

During the campaign, I recommended to the Jack . 
consider reducing the utility franchise fee, which 
by 50%. Unfortunately, the Board did not suppor 

On your behalf, I have also had staff contact Flori( 
your meter to ensure it is metering properly, I hav 
conservation survey of your residence. 

Many of our residents are experiencing high energ 
through a number of agencies that may be of use t 
direction of Ms. Abbie Burdeshaw (482-5028), can 
payment. The program is based upon income. 

Another program that you and your home might Ql 

Edwards of Tri-County Community Council, Inc., is t 
that will help conserve energy. Some of these servi 
windows and doors, weatherstripping and replacen 
and/or air conditioners. 

It is my hope that you will accept my apology for an• 
allow our programs and people within our existing o 

Thank you for writing to me to express your opinion 

\ Sincerely, ·~ 

tJ' @a\ 
re.my . B nch 
a1rman 

Willie Spiies 
District 1 · 

Edward E . Crutchfield 
District 2 

Commis~ 

ChuckL< 
Distric 

Ted Lakey, Coun 

0 

) 
- !' 

u·- 3 



BOARD of COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Phone (850) 482-9633 
Fax (850) 482-9643 
www .jacksoncountyfl.com 

September 27,2010 

Mr. Aaron Ellison 
1299 Highway 73 
Marianna, Florida 32448-5054 

Dear Mr. Ellison: 

Administration 
2864 Madison Street 
Marianna, Florida 32448-4021 

First let me thank you for the commitment that you have made to our country, serving in the Gulf War. 
Our county is very thankful and proud of our veterans who have served in our military to ensure the 
protection of friends and families and homeland. 

During the campaign, I recommended to the Jackson County Board of County Commissioners, they 
consider reducing the utility franchise fee, which is collected by the County from the utility companies, 
by 50%. Unfortunately, the Board did not support that effort, and voted the recommendation down. 

On your behalf, I have also had staff contact Florida Public Utilities, and requested not only a test on 
your meter to ensure it is metering properly, I have also asked that Mr. Mason Brock, perform an energy 
conservation survey of your residence. 

Many of our residents are experiencing high energy costs. We have a number of programs available 
through a number of agencies that may be of use to you. The Senior Citizens program, under the 
direction of Ms. Abbie Burdeshaw (482-5028), can provide some financial assistance with your electric 
payment. The program is based upon income. 

Another program that you and your home might qualify for is Weatherization Assistance. Ms. Carol 
Edwards of Tri-County Community Council, Inc., is the contact person and can often provide services 
that will help conserve energy. Some of these services includes, insulating walls and attics, repairing 
windows and doors, weatherstripping and replacement of inefficient energy users such as refrigerators 
and/or air conditioners. 

It is my hope that you will accept my apology for any misunderstanding of my proposal, and that you will 
allow our programs and people within our existing organizations to assist, if they can. 

Thank you for writing to me to express your opinion and concerns. 

\~incerely, ~ 

IJ- @ \ 
re_my . B nch 
a1rman 

Willie Spires 
District! 

Edward E. Crutchfield 
District 2 

Commissioners 
Chuck Lockey 

District 3 
Jeremy Branch 

District 4 

Ted Lakey, County Administrator 

Kenneth Stephens 
District 5 



Comments for the Public Record to The Public Service Commission on FPU 
C. Chadwick Taylor 

Good Afternoon: 

P. 0. Box 315, Greenwood, Florida 32443 
cct@phonl.com, 850/526-0176 

My name is Chad Taylor, I live in Marianna, Florida and manage land 
mostly west of Greenwood, Florida, both in the FPU service area. 

At the outset, let me say what I want you to hear and then say it again. 
Our electric service on the north side of Marianna has been more unreliable 
in the last six months than any other time since I have been a customer of 
FPU since 1980. That is in the last six months more unreliable than since 
1980. 

Having said that, let me say this, to quote Robin Williams, from Good 
Will Hunting, "its not their fault, its not their fault". Having several metered 
accounts with FPU now more than thirty some years and working in the 
construction business I find their lineman, service reps, managers, our 
historical experience to be good and friendly. Some I can almost call friends 
having seen them so many times through the years. 

I voted for the City of Marianna to exercise their franchise options for 
just these very reasons; I expected rate increases and service problems after 
the sale of this company to Chesapeake Energy Corporation. It happened 
sooner than I thought but here we are. 

In all honesty I can't expect much coming here today, it's the 
American way, buyouts, consolidate the profits, cut the services. Being in 
construction I notice the new investments in infrastructure, light poles, etc. 
but I also notice when you can' t keep a digital clock running because of 
service interruptions that could average weekly or more. 

So if you're going to approve the rate hikes, require some service 
hikes. I don't think that is too much to ask. And I want to repeat, "it's not 
their fault" and I hope what has happened to us doesn' t happen to them. 

~~ 
C. Cfiadwick 
8-19-14 




